## SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

# **FORM 487**

Pre-effective pricing amendment filed pursuant to Securities Act Rule 487

Filing Date: **2013-01-10 SEC Accession No.** 0001445546-13-000148

(HTML Version on secdatabase.com)

## **FILER**

### **FIRST TRUST COMBINED SERIES 412**

CIK:1540794| IRS No.: 000000000

Type: 487 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-185382 | Film No.: 13523017

Mailing Address C/O FIRST TRUST PORTFOLIOS L.P. SUITE 400 WHEATON IL 60187 SUITE 400

**Business Address** C/O FIRST TRUST PORTFOLIOS L.P. 120 EAST LIBERTY DRIVE, 120 EAST LIBERTY DRIVE, SUITE 400 WHEATON IL 60187 630 765 8000

Registration No. 333-185382 1940 Act No. 811-2541

## SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION Washington, D.C. 20549

Amendment No. 1 to Form S-6

FOR REGISTRATION UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933 OF SECURITIES OF UNIT INVESTMENT TRUSTS REGISTERED ON FORM N-8B-2  $\,$ 

A. Exact name of trust:

THE FIRST TRUST COMBINED SERIES 412

B. Name of depositor:

FIRST TRUST PORTFOLIOS L.P.

C. Complete address of depositor's principal executive offices:

120 East Liberty Drive Wheaton, Illinois 60187

D. Name and complete address of agents for service:

Copy to: ERIC F. FESS

JAMES A. BOWEN c/o First Trust Portfolios L.P. 120 East Liberty Drive Wheaton, Illinois 60187

c/o Chapman and Cutler LLP 111 West Monroe Street Chicago, Illinois 60603

E. Title of Securities Being Registered:

An indefinite number of Units pursuant to Rule 24f-2 promulgated under the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended

F. Approximate date of proposed sale to public:

As soon as practicable after the effective date of the Registration Statement.

|XXX|Check box if it is proposed that this filing will become effective on January 10, 2013 at 2:00 p.m. pursuant to Rule 487.

Investment Grade Multi-Asset Income Portfolio, 10-20 Year, Series 5

The First Trust(R) Combined Series 412

The First Trust Combined Series 412 consists of a unit investment trust known as Investment Grade Multi-Asset Income Portfolio, 10-20 Year, Series 5 (the "Trust"). The Trust invests primarily in a professionally selected, fixed portfolio of investment grade taxable municipal bonds ("Municipal Bonds") and corporate debt obligations ("Corporate Bonds"). Collectively, the Municipal Bonds and Corporate Bonds are referred to as the "Securities." The Trust seeks to distribute income and to preserve capital.

THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION HAS NOT APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED OF THESE SECURITIES OR PASSED UPON THE ADEQUACY OF THIS PROSPECTUS. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

FIRST TRUST (R)

1-800-621-1675

The date of this prospectus is January 10, 2013

Page 1

Table of Contents

Fee Table	4
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm	5
Statement of Net Assets	6
Schedule of Investments	7
The First Trust Combined Series	12
Portfolio	12
Estimated Returns	13
Risk Factors	13
Public Offering	20
Distribution of Units	23
Underwriting Concessions	24
Underwriting	25
The Sponsor's Profits	25
The Secondary Market	25
How We Purchase Units	26
Expenses and Charges	26
Tax Status	27
Rights of Unit Holders	29
Interest and Principal Distributions	29
Redeeming Your Units	30
Removing Securities from the Trust	31
Amending or Terminating the Indenture	32
Information on the Sponsor, Trustee, FTPS Unit Servicing	
Agent and Evaluator	32
Other Information	33
Description of Bond Ratings	34

Page 2

Summary of Essential Information

Investment Grade Multi-Asset Income Portfolio, 10-20 Year, Series 5

The First Trust Combined Series 412

At the Opening of Business on the Initial Date of Deposit-January 10, 2013

Sponsor: First Trust Portfolios L.P. Trustee: The Bank of New York Mellon

FTPS Unit Servicing Agent: FTP Services LLC
Evaluator: First Trust Advisors L.P.

<TABLE> <CAPTION>

<\$>	<c></c>
Initial Number of Units	11,597
Fractional Undivided Interest in the Trust per Unit	1/11,597
Principal Amount (Par Value) of Securities per Unit (1)	\$ 807.80
Public Offering Price:	
Public Offering Price per Unit (2)	\$ 995.02
Less Maximum Sales Charge per Unit (3)	(39.11)
Aggregate Offering Price Evaluation of Securities per Unit (4)	955.91
Less Organization Costs per Unit (5)	(5.00)
Net Asset Value per Unit (based on aggregate offer prices of Securities) (5)	\$ 950.91
	=======
Sponsor's Initial Repurchase Price per Unit (5)	\$ 955.91
Redemption Price per Unit (based on aggregate bid prices of Securities) (5)	\$ 945.11
Weighted Average Maturity of the Securities	17.18 years
First Settlement Date	January 15, 2013
Termination Date (6)	January 31, 2034
Ticker Symbol	FGUUEX
Distributions (7):	
Estimated Net Annual Interest Income per Unit	\$ 46.34
Initial Distribution per Unit	\$ 46.34
Estimated Regular Distributions per Unit	\$ 3.86
Estimated Current Return (8)	4.66%
Estimated Long-Term Return (8)	3.91%
CUSIP Number	33737F 198
Wrap Fee Accounts CUSIP Number	33737F 206
FTPS CUSTP Number	33737F 214
Pricing Line Product Code	082487
	**= **

<FN>

- (1) Because certain of the Securities may, in certain circumstances, be sold, redeemed or mature in accordance with their terms, the Unit value at the Termination Date may not equal the Principal Amount (Par Value) of Securities per Unit stated above.
- (2) The Public Offering Price shown above reflects the value of the Securities at the opening of business on the Initial Date of Deposit. No investor will purchase Units at this price. The price you pay for your Units will be based on their valuation at the Evaluation Time on the date you purchase your Units. On the Initial Date of Deposit, the Public Offering Price per Unit will not include any accrued interest on the Securities. After this date, a pro rata share of any accrued interest on the Securities will be included.
- (3) You will pay a maximum sales charge of 3.95% of the Public Offering Price per Unit (equivalent to 4.112% of the net amount invested). Investors will not be assessed a sales charge on the portion of their Units represented by cash deposited to pay the Trust's organization costs.
- (4) Each Security is valued at its aggregate offering price. The initial evaluation for purposes of determining the purchase, sale or redemption price of Units on the Initial Date of Deposit will occur at the latter of 4:00 p.m. Eastern time or the effectiveness of the Trust. Thereafter, evaluations for purposes of determining the purchase, sale or redemption price of Units are made as of the close of trading on the New York Stock Exchange ("NYSE") (generally 4:00 p.m. Eastern time) on each day on which it is open (the "Evaluation Time").
- (5) The Net Asset Value per Unit figure reflects the deduction of estimated organization costs, which will be deducted from the assets of the Trust at the end of the initial offering period. The Sponsor's Initial Repurchase Price per Unit does not reflect the deduction of estimated organization costs until the end of the initial offering period as set forth under "Fee Table." The Redemption Price per Unit reflects the deduction of such estimated organization costs. See "Redeeming Your Units."
- (6) See "Amending or Terminating the Indenture."
- (7) Distributions will be paid on the twenty-fifth day of each month ("Distribution Date") to Unit holders of record on the tenth day of such month ("Distribution Record Date"). The amount of the Estimated Regular Distributions per Unit was calculated on the basis of the Estimated Annual Interest Income per Unit less the estimated annual expenses and divided by twelve. Each Unit holder will receive the Initial Distribution per Unit on February 25, 2013. Estimated Regular Distributions per Unit will occur monthly, beginning March 25, 2013. The actual distribution you receive will vary from that set forth above with changes in the Trust's fees and expenses and with the sale, maturity or redemption of Securities. See "Fee Table" and "Expenses and Charges." Distributions from the Principal Account will be made monthly if the amount available for distribution equals at least \$1.00 per Unit. See "Interest and Principal Distributions."
- (8) Estimated Current Return is calculated by dividing Estimated Net Annual Interest Income per Unit by the Public Offering Price. Estimated Long-Term Return is calculated using a formula which (1) factors in the relative weightings of the market values, yields (which take into account the amortization of premiums and the accretion of discounts) and estimated retirements of the Securities; and (2) takes into account a compounding factor, the sales charge and expenses. There is no assurance that the Estimated Current and Long-Term Returns set forth above will be realized in the future because the various components used to calculate these figures, such as Trust expenses, market values and estimated retirements of the Securities, will change. In addition, neither rate reflects the true return you will receive, which will be lower, because neither includes the effect of certain delays in distributions.

</FN>
</TABLE>

Page 3

#### Fee Table

This Fee Table describes the fees and expenses that you may pay if you buy and hold Units of the Trust and receive distributions monthly. See "Public Offering" and "Expenses and Charges." Although the Trust has a term of approximately 21 years and is a unit investment trust rather than a mutual fund, this information allows you to compare fees.

		per Unit
<s></s>	<c></c>	<c></c>
Unit Holder Sales Fees		
(as a percentage of public offering price)		
Maximum sales charge imposed on purchase	3.95% (a)	\$39.11
	======	======
Organization Costs		
(as a percentage of public offering price)		
Estimated organization costs	.503% (b)	\$5.00
	======	======
Estimated Annual Trust Operating Expenses(c)		
(as a percentage of average net assets)		
Portfolio supervision, bookkeeping, administrative, evaluation		
and FTPS Unit servicing fees	.083%	\$0.81
Trustee's fee and other operating expenses	.229% (d)	\$2.25
Total	.312%	\$3.06
	=======	=======

#### Example

This example is intended to help you compare the cost of investing in the Trust with the cost of investing in other investment products. The example assumes that you invest \$10,000 in the Trust for the periods shown. The example also assumes a 5% return on your investment each year and that the Trust's operating expenses stay the same. The example does not take into consideration transaction fees which may be charged by certain broker/dealers for processing redemption requests. Although your actual costs may vary, based on these assumptions your costs, assuming you sell or redeem your Units at the end of each period, would be:

1 Year	3 Years	5 Years	10 Years
\$476	\$540	\$611	\$817

The example will not differ if you hold rather than sell your Units at the end of each period.

<FN>

- (a) The maximum sales charge consists entirely of an initial sales charge, deducted at the time of purchase. Investors will not be assessed a sales charge on the portion of their Units represented by cash deposited to pay the Trust's organization costs.
- (b) Estimated organization costs will be deducted from the assets of the Trust at the end of the initial offering period. Estimated organization costs are assessed on a fixed dollar amount per Unit basis which, as a percentage of average net assets, will vary over time.
- (c) Each of the fees listed herein is assessed on a fixed dollar amount per Unit basis which, as a percentage of average net assets, will vary over time.
- (d) Other operating expenses include the costs incurred for annually updating the Trust's registration statement, but do not include brokerage costs and other portfolio transaction fees. A portion of the Trustee's fee represents the cost to the Trustee of advancing funds to the Trust to meet scheduled distributions, to provide funds for payment of redemptions, or otherwise as required for the administration of the Trust. The Trustee can adjust the amount of its fee in response to, among other things, changes in short term interest rates and changes in the average cash balances on hand in the Trust Accounts. In certain circumstances the Trust may incur additional expenses not set forth above. See "Expenses and Charges."

</FN>
</TABLE>

Page 4

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm The Sponsor, First Trust Portfolios L.P., and Unit Holders The First Trust(R) Combined Series 412

We have audited the accompanying statement of net assets, including the schedule of investments, of The First Trust(R) Combined Series 412, comprising Investment Grade Multi-Asset Income Portfolio, 10-20 Year, Series 5 (the "Trust"), as of the opening of business on January 10, 2013 (Initial Date of Deposit). This statement of net assets is the responsibility of the Trust's Sponsor. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on this statement of net assets based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the statement of net assets is free of material misstatement. The Trust is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of the Trust's internal control over financial reporting. Our audit included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Trust's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the statement of net assets, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by the Trust's Sponsor, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the statement of net assets. Our procedures included confirmation of Securities delivered to the Trust and of the irrevocable letter of credit held by The Bank of New York Mellon, the Trustee, and deposited in the Trust for the purchase of Securities, as shown in the statement of net assets, as of the opening of business on January 10, 2013, by correspondence with the Trustee. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the statement of net assets referred to above presents fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of The First Trust(R) Combined Series 412, comprising Investment Grade Multi-Asset Income Portfolio, 10-20 Year, Series 5, as of the opening of business on January 10, 2013 (Initial Date of Deposit), in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

Chicago, Illinois January 10, 2013

Page 5

Statement of Net Assets

Investment Grade Multi-Asset Income Portfolio, 10-20 Year, Series 5

The First Trust Combined Series 412

At the Opening of Business on the Initial Date of Deposit-January 10, 2013

<TABLE> <CAPTION>

<C> NET ASSETS Investment in Securities represented by Securities and/or purchase contracts (1)(2) \$11,027,735 Accrued interest on underlying Securities (2)(3) 122.063 Cash (2) 57,985 11,207,783 Less liability for reimbursement to Sponsor for organization costs (4) (57,985)Less distributions payable (3) (122,063)\$11,027,735 Net assets \_\_\_\_\_ 11,597 Units outstanding

Net asset value per Unit (5)

ANALYSIS OF NET ASSETS

Cost to investors (6)
Less maximum sales charge (6)
Less estimated reimbursement to Sponsor for organization costs (4)

Net assets

\$11,539,279
(453,559)
(57,985)

\_\_\_\_\_

<FN>

#### NOTES TO STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

The Sponsor is responsible for the preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States which require the Sponsor to make estimates and assumptions that affect amounts reported herein. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

- (1) The Trust invests in a diversified portfolio of taxable municipal bonds and corporate debt obligations. Aggregate cost of the Securities listed under "Schedule of Investments" is based on their aggregate underlying value. The Trust has a Termination Date of January 31, 2034.
- (2) An irrevocable letter of credit issued by The Bank of New York Mellon, of which \$11,000,000 is allocated to the Trust, has been deposited with the Trustee as collateral, covering the monies necessary for the purchase of Securities subject to purchase contracts (\$8,248,739), accrued interest to the Initial Date of Deposit (\$122,063), cash (\$57,985) and accrued interest from the Initial Date of Deposit to the later of the First Settlement Date of the Trust or the expected dates of delivery of the Securities (\$7,623). The Trustee will advance to the Trust the amount of net interest accrued to the First Settlement Date, which will be distributed to the Sponsor as Unit holder of record.
- (3) The purchased interest on the underlying Securities accrued to the Initial Date of Deposit will be distributed to the Sponsor as Unit holder of record.
- (4) A portion of the Public Offering Price consists of an amount sufficient to reimburse the Sponsor for all or a portion of the costs of establishing the Trust. These costs have been estimated at \$5.00 per Unit. A payment will be made at the end of the initial offering period to an account maintained by the Trustee from which the obligation of the investors to the Sponsor will be satisfied. To the extent that actual organization costs are greater than the estimated amount, only the estimated organization costs added to the Public Offering Price will be reimbursed to the Sponsor and deducted from the assets of the Trust.
- (5) Net asset value per Unit is calculated by dividing the Trust's net assets by the number of Units outstanding. This figure includes organization costs, which will only be assessed to Units outstanding at the close of the initial offering period.
- (6) The aggregate cost to investors in the Trust, excluding the amount held in cash deposited to pay the Trust's organization costs, includes a maximum sales charge computed at the rate of 3.95% of the Public Offering Price per Unit (equivalent to 4.112% of the net amount invested), assuming no reduction of sales charge as set forth under "Public Offering."

</FN> </TABLE>

Page 6

Schedule of Investments

Investment Grade Multi-Asset Income Portfolio, 10-20 Year, Series 5

The First Trust Combined Series 412

At the Opening of Business on the Initial Date of Deposit-January 10, 2013

## <TABLE> <CAPTION>

Aggregate Principal	Issue Represented by Securities or Sponsor's Contracts to Purchase Securities (1)	Rating (Unaudited) S&P (3)	Redemption Provisions (4)	Cost of Securities to the Trust (2) (5)
<pre><s> MUNICIPAL BO</s></pre>	<c> NDS (58.28%):</c>	<c></c>	<c></c>	<c></c>
\$ 400,000	CALIFORNIA (13.02%): Bonita Unified School District, (Los Angeles County, California), Election of 2008 General Obligation, Series B-1, (Qualified School Construction-Direct Payment to District), (Federally Taxable), 5.56%, Due 08/01/2025 (9)	AA-		\$ 461,548
310,000	County of Contra Costa Public Financing Authority, Lease Revenue, 2010 Series A-2 (Capital Project I - Taxable Build America Bonds), 6.80%, Due 06/01/2030 (6) (9)	AA-	2020 @ 100 2026 @ 100 S.F.	363,754
285,000	Peralta Community College District, (Alameda County, California), 2011 Taxable Refunding, 7.309%, Due 08/01/2031 (8)	A+	2027 @ 100 S.F.	323,637
250,000	Victor Valley Community College District, (San Bernardino and Los Angeles Counties, California), Election of 2008 Taxable General Obligation (Build America Bonds - Direct Payment to District) Series B, 6.67%, Due 08/01/2033	AA-	2019 @ 100 2031 @ 100 S.F.	285,840
140,000	FLORIDA (1.52%): Lee Memorial Health System, Hospital Revenue, 2010 Series A, (Build America Bonds - Direct Payment), (Federally Taxable), 7.281%, Due 04/01/2027 (8) (9)	А	2025 @ 100 S.F.	167,136
550,000	ILLINOIS (11.94%): The County of Cook, Illinois, Taxable General Obligation, Series 2009B, (Build America Bonds - Direct Payment), 6.36%, Due 11/15/2033 (8) (9)	AA	2032 @ 100 S.F.	637,505
400,000	Village of Glenwood, Cook County, Illinois, Taxable General Obligation, Series 2010A, (Build America Bonds - Direct Payment), Assured Guaranty Insured, 7.03%, Due 12/01/2028 (7) (9)	NR	2022 @ 100 S.F.	510,492
145,000	Village of Rosemont, Illinois, (Cook County), General Obligation Corporate Purpose, Taxable Series 2011B, Assured Guaranty Insured, 6.125%, Due 12/01/2030 (6) (7) (8)	AA-	2027 @ 100 S.F.	168,306
370,000	NEW JERSEY (4.03%): New Jersey Transportation Trust Fund Authority, Transportatio System, 2010 Series C, (Federally Taxable-Issuer Subsidy-Buil America Bonds), 5.754%, Due 12/15/2028 (8) (9)		2024 @ 100 S.F.	444,152

</TABLE>

Page 7

Schedule of Investments (cont'd.)

Investment Grade Multi-Asset Income Portfolio, 10-20 Year, Series 5

The First Trust Combined Series 412

At the Opening of Business on the Initial Date of Deposit-January 10, 2013

<TABLE>

	gregate .ncipal	Issue Represented by Securities or Sponsor's Contracts to Purchase Securities (1)	Rating (Unaudited) S&P (3)	Redemption Provisions (4)	Cost of Securities to the Trust (2) (5)
<s></s>		<pre><c></c></pre> <pre>NDS (CONT'D.):</pre>	< <u>C&gt;</u>	<c></c>	<c></c>
\$	75,000	NEW YORK (15.02%): County of Nassau, New York, General Obligation, General Improvement, 2010 Series B, (Federally Taxable - Build Americ	<u>A</u> +	2020 @ 100 2028 @ 100 S.F.	\$ 85,559

Bonds), 6.60%, Due 04/01/2030 (9)

800,000	Metropolitan Transportation Authority, Transportation Revenue, Series 2010C-1, (Federally Taxable - Issuer Subsidy - Build America Bonds), 6.587%, Due 11/15/2030 (8) (9)	A	2027 @ 100 S.F.	972,744
400,000	New York City Educational Construction Fund, Revenue, 2010 Series A, (Federally Taxable - Build America Bonds), 5.95%, Due 04/01/2030 (6) (8) (9)	AA-		480,132
100,000	Triborough Bridge and Tunnel Authority, (MTA Bridges and Tunnels), General Revenue, Series 2010A-2, (Federally Taxable - Issuer Subsidy - Build America Bonds), 5.45%, Due 11/15/2032 (8) (9)	AA-	2028 @ 100 S.F.	118,207
100,000	NORTH CAROLINA (0.97%): County of Hoke, North Carolina, Taxable Limited Obligation, (Qualified School Construction Bonds), Series 2012, 4.914%, Due 06/01/2032 (8) (9)	A		107,333
300,000	OHIO (3.08%): Youngstown State University, (A State University of Ohio), General Receipts, (Taxable Build America Bonds - Direct Payment), Series 2010, 6.579%, Due 12/15/2033 (9)	A+	2020 @ 100 2031 @ 100 S.F.	339,414
500,000	PENNSYLVANIA (4.54%): Warren County School District, Warren County, Pennsylvania, Federally Taxable General Obligation, Series of 2012, (Qualified Zone Academy Bonds - Direct Subsidy), 4.185%, Due 11/15/2033 (8) (9)	NR		500,325
140,000	SOUTH CAROLINA (1.42%): Williamsburg County Public Facilities Corporation, Installment Purchase Revenue, (Williamsburg County Project), Series 2010 (Federally Taxable), 6.526%, Due 12/01/2030 (9)	A-	2020 @ 100 2023 @ 100 S.F.	156,686
260,000	WASHINGTON (2.74%): The City of Seattle, Washington, Drainage and Wastewater Revenue, 2009A, (Taxable Build America Bonds-Direct Payment), 5.375%, Due 11/01/2030 (6) (8) (9)	AA+	2026 @ 100 S.F.	302,671

</TABLE>

Page 8

Schedule of Investments (cont'd.)

Investment Grade Multi-Asset Income Portfolio, 10-20 Year, Series 5

The First Trust Combined Series 412

At the Opening of Business on the Initial Date of Deposit-January 10, 2013

<TABLE> <CAPTION>

	ggregate rincipal	Issue Represented by Securities or Sponsor's Contracts to Purchase Securities (1)	Rating (Unaudited) S&P (3)	Redemption Provisions (4)		of rities to the t (2) (5)
<5	5>	<c></c>	<c></c>	<c></c>	<c></c>	
C	ORPORATE BO	NDS (41.72%):				
\$	400,000	CONSUMER DISCRETIONARY (14.53%): Kohl's Corporation, Debentures, 6.00%, Due 01/15/2033 (8)	BBB+	4.09%	\$	451,312
	127,000	Lowe's Companies, Inc., Debentures, 6.50%, Due 03/15/2029	A-	1.46%		161,387
	816,000	V.F. Corporation, Notes, 6.00%, Due 10/15/2033 (8)	A-	8.98%		988,698
	800,000	FINANCIALS (9.41%): General Electric Capital Corporation, Global Medium-Term Notes, Series A, 6.75%, Due 03/15/2032 (8)	AA+	9.41%		1,038,104

500,000	Intel Corporation, Senior Notes, 4.00%, Due 12/15/2032 (8)			
		A+	4.48%	494,565
	TELECOMMUNICATION SERVICES (8.96%):			
800,000	BellSouth Corporation, Notes, 6.875%, Due 10/15/2031 (8)			
	VIDE TO (4. 240)	A-	8.96%	988,976
400 000	UTILITY (4.34%):			
400,000	Michigan Consolidated Gas Company, Senior Notes, 2003	2	4 240	470 050
	Series A, 5.70%, Due 03/15/2033 (8)	A	4.34%	479,252
\$9,368,000				\$11,027,735
========				=========

See "Notes to Schedule of Investments" on page 10.

Page 9

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

<FN>

(1) All Securities are represented by the actual Securities and/or regular way contracts to purchase such Securities which are backed by an irrevocable letter of credit deposited with the Trustee. The Sponsor entered into purchase contracts for the Securities on October 25, 2012, December 27, 2012, December 28, 2012, January 2, 2013, January 3, 2013, January 4, 2013, January 7, 2013, January 8, 2013, January 9, 2013 and January 10, 2013, and the Sponsor expects that any outstanding purchase contracts as of January 10, 2013 will settle on or prior to January 15, 2013. The Municipal Bonds are obligations of issuers of certain states or United States territories. The Municipal Bonds in the Trust are divided by source of revenue and represent the percentage of net assets as indicated by the following table:

Number of Municipal Bonds	Source of Revenue	Portfolio Percentage
2	Education	6.01%
7	General Obligation	24.03%
1	Health Care	1.52%
3	Lease Obligation	9.07%
1	Miscellaneous	0.98%
3	Transportation Facility	13.92%
1	Water and Sewerage	2.75%

- (2) The cost of the Securities to the Trust represents the aggregate underlying value with respect to the Securities acquired (generally determined by the aggregate offering price of the Securities at the opening of business on the Initial Date of Deposit). The evaluation of the Securities at the opening of business on the Initial Date of Deposit has been determined by Standard & Poor's Securities Evaluations, Inc., an independent pricing agent. The cost of the Securities to the Sponsor and the Sponsor's profit (which is the difference between the cost of the Securities to the Sponsor and the cost of the Securities to the Trust) are \$10,964,606 and \$63,129, respectively. The cost of the Securities to the Sponsor may include the cost of and gain or loss on certain futures contracts entered into by the Sponsor in an effort to hedge the impact of interest rate fluctuations on the value of certain of the Securities to the extent the Sponsor entered into such contracts. The aggregate bid price of the Securities at the opening of business on the Initial Date of Deposit was \$10,960,389 (unaudited).
- (3) The ratings are by Standard & Poor's Financial Services LLC, a division of The McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. ("S&P" or "Standard & Poor's") and are unaudited. Such ratings were obtained from an information reporting service other than S&P. "NR" indicates no rating by S&P. Such Securities may, however, be rated by another nationally recognized statistical rating organization. "(e)" indicates an "Expected Rating" and is intended to anticipate Standard & Poor's forthcoming rating assignment. Expected Ratings are generated by Bloomberg Finance L.P. ("Bloomberg") based on sources it considers reliable or established Standard & Poor's rating practices. Expected Ratings exist only until Standard & Poor's assigns a rating to the issue. There is no guarantee that the ratings, when assigned, will not differ from those currently expected.
- (4) Certain Securities may be redeemed before their stated maturity. This column shows when a Security is initially redeemable and the

redemption price for that year. Securities are redeemable at declining prices (but not below par value) in subsequent years. S.F. indicates a sinking fund is established with respect to an issue of Securities. Certain Securities may also be redeemed in whole or in part other than by operation of the stated redemption provisions under certain circumstances detailed in the instruments creating them. Such redemption provisions may result in a redemption price less than the value of the Securities on the Initial Date of Deposit. Redemption pursuant to call provisions generally will occur at times when the redeemed Securities have an offering side valuation which represents a premium over par. To the extent that Securities were deposited in the Trust at a price higher than the price at which they are redeemed, this will represent a loss of capital when compared with the original Public Offering Price of the Units. Distributions from the Trust will generally be reduced by the amount of the income which would otherwise have been paid with respect to redeemed Securities and Unit holders will receive a distribution of the principal amount and any premium received on such redemption (except to the extent the proceeds of the redeemed Securities are used to pay for Unit redemptions). Estimated Current Return and Estimated Long-Term Return may also be affected by such redemptions.

(5) In accordance with Accounting Standards Codification 820 ("ASC 820"), "Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures," fair value is defined as the price that the Trust would receive upon selling an investment in a timely transaction to an independent buyer in the principal or most advantageous market of the investment. ASC 820 established a three-tier hierarchy to maximize the use of the observable market data and minimize the use of unobservable inputs and to establish classification of the fair value measurements for disclosure purposes. Inputs refer broadly to the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability, including the technique or pricing model used to measure fair value and the risk inherent in the inputs to the valuation technique. Inputs may be observable or unobservable. Observable inputs are inputs that reflect the assumptions market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability, developed based on market data obtained from sources independent of the reporting entity. Unobservable inputs are inputs that may reflect the reporting entity's own assumptions about the assumptions market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability, developed based on the best information available in the circumstances. The three-tier hierarchy of inputs is summarized in the three broad levels: Level 1 which represents quoted prices in active

### Page 10

markets for identical investments; Level 2 which represents fair value based on other significant observable inputs (including the yield or price of equivalent securities of comparable quality, coupon rate, maturity, embedded call features, type of issue, trading characteristics and other market data available as of the deposit date); and Level 3 which represents fair value based on significant unobservable inputs (including the Trust's own assumptions in determining the fair value of investments). At the date of deposit, all of the Trust's investments are classified as Level 2; the valuation on the date of deposit was determined by the Evaluator using offering prices provided by third-party pricing services. The inputs used by these third party pricing services were based upon significant observable inputs, that included, but were not limited to, the items noted above.

(6) This Security was issued at an original issue discount on the following date and at the following percentage of its original principal amount:

	Date	%
County of Contra Costa Public Financing Authority	11/16/2010	96.738%
New York City Educational Construction Fund		99.878%
The City of Seattle, Washington	12/17/2009	98.330%
Village of Rosemont, Illinois	05/26/2011	98.711%

- (7) Insurance has been obtained by the issuer of this Security. Such insurance coverage continues in force so long as a Security is outstanding and the insurer remains in business. See "Risk Factors" in the prospectus for a discussion of risks of investing in insured Securities
- (8) This Security has a "make whole" call option and is redeemable in whole or in part at any time, unless otherwise provided below, at the option of the issuer, at a redemption price equal to the greater of (i) 100% of their principal amount or (ii) the sum of the present values of the remaining scheduled payments of principal and interest thereon, discounted to the date of redemption on a semi-annual basis (assuming a

360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months) at a set premium to the then current applicable Treasury Rate, plus, in either case, accrued and unpaid interest on the principal amount being redeemed to the date of redemption. As discussed in footnote 4 above, the redemption of Securities can have negative consequences to the Trust. Securities bearing this option within the Trust and their respective premiums to the applicable Treasury rate are as follows: BellSouth Corporation, 0.25%; County of Hoke, North Carolina, 0.25%; General Electric Capital Corporation, 0.20%; Intel Corporation, 0.20%; Kohl's Corporation, 0.20%; Lee Memorial Health System, 0.40%; Metropolitan Transportation Authority, 0.45%; Michigan Consolidated Gas Company, 0.30%; New Jersey Transportation Trust Fund Authority, 0.35%; New York City Educational Construction Fund, 0.40%; Peralta Community College District, 0.50%; The City of Seattle, Washington, 0.25%; The County of Cook, Illinois, 0.40%; Triborough Bridge and Tunnel Authority, 0.25%; V.F. Corporation, 0.15%; Village of Rosemont, Illinois, 0.40%; Warren County School District, 0.20%.

(9) This Security may be redeemed in whole or in part in the event that the issuer's cash subsidy payment (either 35%, 45% or 100%) from the U.S. government is reduced or eliminated ("extraordinary redemption"). Such redemption may result in a redemption price less than the value of the Security on the Initial Date of Deposit.

</FN></TABLE>

Page 11

The First Trust Combined Series

The First Trust Combined Series Defined.

We, First Trust Portfolios L.P. (the "Sponsor"), have created hundreds of similar yet separate series of an investment company which we have named The First Trust Combined Series. The series to which this prospectus relates, The First Trust Combined Series 412, consists of a single portfolio known as Investment Grade Multi-Asset Income Portfolio, 10-20 Year, Series 5.

The Trust was created under the laws of the State of New York by a Trust Agreement (the "Indenture") dated the Initial Date of Deposit. This agreement, entered into between First Trust Portfolios L.P., as Sponsor, The Bank of New York Mellon as Trustee, FTP Services LLC ("FTPS") as FTPS Unit Servicing Agent and First Trust Advisors L.P. as Portfolio Supervisor and Evaluator, governs the operation of the Trust.

YOU MAY GET MORE SPECIFIC DETAILS CONCERNING THE NATURE, STRUCTURE AND RISKS OF THIS PRODUCT IN AN "INFORMATION SUPPLEMENT" BY CALLING THE SPONSOR AT 1-800-621-1675, EXT. 1.

How We Created the Trust.

On the Initial Date of Deposit, we deposited municipal bonds, corporate bonds and/or contracts for such securities (including a letter of credit or the equivalent) with the Trustee and in turn, the Trustee delivered documents to us representing our ownership of the Trust, in the form of units ("Units").

After the Initial Date of Deposit, we may deposit additional Securities in the Trust, or cash (including a letter of credit or the equivalent) with instructions to buy more Securities to create new Units for sale. If we create additional Units, we will attempt, to the extent practicable, to maintain the percentage relationship established among the Securities on the Initial Date of Deposit (as set forth under "Schedule of Investments"), adjusted to reflect the occurrence of an event which affects the capital structure of the issuer of a Security or a sale, redemption or liquidation of a Security.

Since the prices of the Securities will fluctuate daily, the ratio of Securities in the Trust, on a market value basis, will also change daily. The portion of Securities represented by each Unit will not change as a result of the deposit of additional Securities in the Trust. If we deposit cash, you and new investors may experience a dilution of your investment. This is because prices of Securities will fluctuate between the time of the cash deposit and the purchase of the Securities, and because the Trust pays the associated brokerage fees. To reduce this dilution, the Trust will try to buy the Securities as close to the Evaluation Time and as close to the evaluation price as possible. In addition, because the Trust pays the brokerage fees associated with the creation of new Units and with the sale of Securities to meet redemption and exchange requests, frequent redemption and exchange activity will

likely result in higher brokerage expenses.

An affiliate of the Trustee may receive these brokerage fees or the Trustee may retain and pay us (or our affiliate) to act as agent for the Trust to buy Securities. If we or an affiliate of ours act as agent to the Trust, we will be subject to the restrictions under the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended (the "1940 Act").

We cannot guarantee that the Trust will keep its present size and composition for any length of time. Securities will mature or may be redeemed prior to the Termination Date or may be periodically sold under certain circumstances to satisfy Trust obligations, to meet redemption requests and, as described in "Removing Securities from the Trust," to maintain the sound investment character of the Trust, and the proceeds received by the Trust will be used to meet Trust obligations or distributed to Unit holders, but will not be reinvested. However, Securities will not be sold to take advantage of market fluctuations or changes in anticipated rates of appreciation or depreciation, or if they no longer meet the criteria by which they were selected. You will not be able to dispose of or vote any of the Securities in the Trust. As the holder of the Securities, the Trustee will vote the Securities and will endeavor to vote the Securities such that the Securities are voted as closely as possible in the same manner and the same general proportion as are the Securities held by owners other than such Trust.

Neither we nor the Trustee will be liable for a failure in any of the Securities. However, if a contract for the purchase of any of the Securities initially deposited in the Trust fails, unless we can purchase substitute Securities ("Replacement Securities"), we will refund to you that portion of the purchase price and sales charge resulting from the failed contract on the next Distribution Date. Any Replacement Security the Trust acquires will meet requirements specified in the Indenture.

#### Portfolio

Objectives.

The Trust seeks current income and capital preservation by investing in a diversified portfolio of investment grade corporate bonds and taxable municipal bonds.

Page 12

Corporate Bond Basics.

A corporate bond is a debt obligation issued by a corporation. Issuing bonds can be an alternative to offering equity ownership by issuing stock. Payments to bondholders have priority over payments to stockholders.

Taxable Municipal Bond Basics.

A taxable municipal bond is a fixed-income security issued by a local government entity that seeks to raise money to finance private development. The municipality issues taxable municipal bonds when it hopes to attract a business and the jobs it might bring to the area, especially when the business may be otherwise unable to obtain financing. Taxable municipal bonds typically offer yields more comparable to those of other taxable fixed-income securities, such as corporate bonds or bonds issued by U.S. governmental agencies, than to those of tax-exempt municipals.

Why Investment Grade?

Within the bond market, there is a category of bonds considered "investment grade." Investment grade bonds are rated "BBB"/"Baa" or higher by major credit rating agencies. The designation of a bond as investment grade is based upon an evaluation by a credit rating agency of the corporation's credit history and ability to repay obligations. This rating of investment grade generally signifies that a credit rating agency considers the quality of a particular bond to be sufficient to provide reasonable assurance of the issuer's ability to meet their obligations to bondholders. There is, however, no assurance that the securities selected for the trust will continue to receive an investment grade rating in the future or that such rating will ensure an issuer's ability to satisfy its obligations to bondholders.

Investment grade bonds generally are a high credit quality asset class with historically low default rates. According to Moody's Investors Service, Inc., Special Comment, U.S. Municipal Bond Defaults and Recoveries, 1970-2011, the average default rates for investment grade

bonds have been significantly lower than for speculative grade bonds based on the most recent data available from Moody's Investors Service. Current default rates may vary from that of their historical averages and there can be no assurance that the default rate for investment grade bonds will not rise in the future.

As of the Initial Date of Deposit, all of the Securities were rated "BBB-" or better by Standard & Poor's and/or another nationally recognized statistical rating organization. See "Description of Bond Ratings." After the Initial Date of Deposit, a Security's rating may be lowered. This would not immediately cause the Security to be removed from the Trust, but may be considered by us in determining whether to direct the Trustee to dispose of such Security. See "Removing Securities from the Trust."

The Trust has an expected life of approximately 17.28 years. A diversified portfolio helps to offset the risks normally associated with such an investment, although it does not eliminate them entirely. Of course, as with any similar investments, there can be no guarantee that the objectives of the Trust will be achieved. See "Risk Factors" for a discussion of the risks of investing in the Trust.

#### Estimated Returns

The Estimated Current and Long-Term Returns set forth in the "Summary of Essential Information" are estimates and are designed to be comparative rather than predictive. We cannot predict your actual return, which will vary with Unit price, how long you hold your investment and with changes in the portfolio, interest income and expenses. In addition, neither rate reflects the true return you will receive, which will be lower, because neither includes the effect of certain delays in distributions with respect to when the Securities pay interest and when distributions are paid by the Trust. Estimated Current Return equals the estimated annual interest income to be received from the Securities less estimated annual Trust expenses, divided by the Public Offering Price per Unit (which includes the initial sales charge). Estimated Long-Term Return is a measure of the estimated return over the estimated life of the Trust and is calculated using a formula which (1) factors in the market values, yields (which take into account the amortization of premiums and the accretion of discounts) and estimated retirements of the Securities, and (2) takes into account a compounding factor, the sales charge and expenses. Unlike Estimated Current Return, Estimated Long-Term Return reflects maturities, discounts and premiums of the Securities in the Trust. We will provide you with estimated cash flows for the Trust at no charge upon your request.

#### Risk Factors

Price Volatility. The Trust invests in investment grade corporate bonds and taxable municipal bonds. The value of the Securities will decline with increases in interest rates, not only because increases in rates generally decrease values, but also because increased rates may indicate an economic slowdown. An economic slowdown, or a reduction in an issuer's creditworthiness, may result in the issuer being unable to

#### Page 13

maintain earnings at a level sufficient to maintain interest and principal payments. The value of the Securities will also fluctuate with changes in investors' perceptions of an issuer's financial condition or the general condition of the municipal and corporate bond markets, changes in inflation rates or when political or economic events affecting the issuers occur.

Because the Trust is not managed, the Trustee will not sell Securities in response to or in anticipation of market fluctuations, as is common in managed investments. As with any investment, we cannot guarantee that the performance of the Trust will be positive over any period of time or that you won't lose money. Units of the Trust are not deposits of any bank and are not insured or guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or any other government agency.

Interest. There is no guarantee that the issuers of the Securities will be able to satisfy their interest payment obligations to the Trust over the life of the Trust.

Current Economic Conditions. The National Bureau of Economic Research announced that the U.S. economy's recession which began in December 2007 technically ended in June 2009. Despite this announcement, economic activity remains below average levels, the United States continues to

experience increased unemployment and stock markets remain below prerecession levels. The recession began with problems in the housing and
credit markets, many of which were caused by defaults on "subprime"
mortgages and mortgage-backed securities, eventually leading to the
failures of some large financial institutions and has negatively
impacted all sectors of the economy. The current economic crisis has
also affected the global economy with European and Asian markets
suffering historic losses. Due to the current state of uncertainty in
the economy, the value of the Securities held by the Trust may be
subject to steep declines or increased volatility due to changes in
performance or perception of the issuers. Extraordinary steps have been
taken by the governments of several leading economic countries to combat
the economic crisis; however, the impact of these measures is not yet
known and cannot be predicted.

The markets for credit instruments, including municipal and corporate bonds, have experienced periods of extreme illiquidity and volatility since the latter half of 2007. Liquidity in the municipal and corporate bond markets (the ability to buy and sell bonds readily) has been reduced. General market uncertainty and consequent repricing risk have led to market imbalances of sellers and buyers, which in turn have resulted in significant valuation uncertainties in a variety of debt securities, including municipal and corporate bonds. In addition, during 2008, several major dealers of municipal and corporate bonds exited the market via acquisition or bankruptcy. These conditions resulted, and in many cases continue to result in, greater volatility, less liquidity, widening credit spreads and a lack of price transparency, with many debt securities remaining illiquid and of uncertain value. These market conditions may make valuation of some of the Trust's Securities uncertain and/or result in sudden and significant valuation increases or declines in its holdings. During times of reduced market liquidity, such as at the present, the Trust may not be able to sell Securities readily at prices reflecting the values at which the Securities are carried on the Trust's books. Sales of large blocks of securities by market participants, such as the Trust, that are seeking liquidity can further reduce security prices in an illiquid market.

In response to the current national economic downturn, governmental cost burdens may be reallocated among federal, state and local governments. In addition, laws enacted in the future by Congress or state legislatures or referenda could extend the time for payment of principal and/or interest, or impose other constraints on enforcement of such obligations, or on the ability of municipalities to levy taxes. Issuers of municipal securities might seek protection under the bankruptcy laws.

On August 5, 2011, Standard & Poor's Ratings Services lowered its long-term sovereign credit rating on the United States of America to "AA+" from "AAA." In reaching its decision, Standard & Poor's cited the prolonged controversy over raising the statutory debt ceiling and the related fiscal policy debate and their belief that further near-term progress containing the growth in public spending, especially on entitlements, or on reaching an agreement on revenues is less likely than they previously assumed. The impact of the downgrade of the U.S. long-term sovereign credit rating by Standard & Poor's is uncertain, but will likely lead to increased interest rates and volatility in the short-term.

Municipal Securities. The Trust invests in taxable municipal bonds. Municipal bonds are debt obligations issued by states or political subdivisions or authorities of states. Municipal bonds are typically designated as general obligation bonds, which are general obligations of a governmental entity that are backed by the taxing power of such entity, or revenue bonds, which are payable from the income of a specific project or authority and are not supported by the issuer's power to levy taxes. Municipal bonds are long-term fixed rate debt obligations that generally decline in value with increases in interest rates, when an issuer's financial condition worsens or when the rating on a bond is decreased. Many municipal bonds may be called or redeemed

#### Page 14

prior to their stated maturity, an event which is more likely to occur when interest rates fall. In such an occurrence, you may not be able to reinvest the money you receive in other bonds that have as high a yield or as long a maturity.

The market for municipal bonds is generally less liquid than for other securities and therefore the price of municipal bonds may be more volatile and subject to greater price fluctuations than securities with greater liquidity. In addition, an issuer's ability to make income distributions generally depends on several factors including the financial condition of the issuer and general economic conditions. Any

of these factors may negatively impact the price of municipal bonds held by the Trust and would therefore impact the price of both the Securities and the Units. The current economic downturn is negatively affecting towns, counties and school districts across the nation. In recognition of this fact, Moody's recently assigned a negative outlook to the creditworthiness of all local governments in the United States.

Acts of terrorism and any resulting damage may not be covered by insurance on the bonds. Issuers of the bonds may therefore be at risk of default due to losses sustained as a result of terrorist activities.

Build America Bonds. Certain of the Securities in the Trust are Build America Bonds. The Build America Bonds market is smaller and less diverse than the broader municipal securities market. In addition, because BABs are a new form of municipal financing and because bonds issued after December 31, 2010 will not qualify as BABs, it is difficult to predict the extent to which a market for such bonds will develop, meaning that BABs may experience greater illiquidity than other types of municipal securities.

Because issuers of direct pay BABs held in the Trust receive reimbursement from the U.S. Treasury with respect to interest payments on the bonds, there is a risk that those municipal issuers will not receive timely payment from the U.S. Treasury and may remain obligated to pay the full interest due on direct pay BABs held by the Trust. Furthermore, it is possible that a municipal issuer may fail to comply with the requirements to receive the direct pay subsidy or that a future Congress may terminate the subsidy altogether. In addition, the Internal Revenue Code contains a general offset rule (the "IRS Offset Rule") which allows for the possibility that the subsidy payments received by issuers of the BABs may be subject to offset against amounts owed by them to the Federal government. Moreover, the Internal Revenue Service ("IRS") may audit the agencies issuing BABs and such audits may, among other things, examine the price at which BABs are initially sold to investors. If the IRS concludes that a Build America Bond was mispriced based on its audit, it could disallow a portion or all of the interest subsidy received by the issuer of the Build America Bond. The IRS Offset Rule and the disallowance of any interest subsidy as a result of an IRS audit could potentially adversely affect a BABs issuer's credit rating, and adversely affect the issuer's ability to repay or refinance BABs. This, in turn, could adversely affect the ratings and value of the BABs held by the Trust and the value of the Trust's Units and could impair the issue's ability to make scheduled interest payments.

Due to continuing uncertainty related to Congressional budget deficit reduction, there is a possibility that federal funds allocated to subsidize issuers of Build America Bonds for a portion of the interest paid by such issuers could be reduced. To the extent the federal subsidy is reduced or eliminated, there is a risk that issuers of Build America Bonds could redeem bonds prior to their stated maturities. To the extent the price the Trust paid for the bonds exceeds the redemption price, the Trust would suffer a loss. In addition, the Trust would forgo any previously scheduled interest payments after any such redemption.

Because the BABs program is new, certain aspects of the BABs program may be subject to additional Federal or state level guidance or subsequent legislation. For example, the IRS or U.S. Treasury could impose restriction or limitations on the payments received. Aspects of the BABs program for which the IRS and U.S. Treasury have solicited public comment include, but have not been limited to, methods for making direct payments to issuers, the tax procedural framework for such payments, and compliance safeguards. It is not known what additional procedures will be implemented with respect to direct pay BABs, if any, nor is it known what effect such possible procedures would have on the BABs market.

General Obligation and Revenue Bonds. General obligation bonds are general obligations of a governmental entity that are backed by the taxing power of such entity. All other Securities in the Trust are revenue bonds payable from the income of a specific project or authority and are not supported by the issuer's power to levy taxes. General obligation bonds are secured by the issuer's pledge of its faith, credit and taxing power for the payment of principal and interest. Revenue bonds, on the other hand, are payable only from the revenues derived from a particular facility or class of facilities or, in some cases, from the proceeds of a special excise tax or other specific revenue source. There are, of course, variations in the security of the different bonds, both within a particular classification and between classifications, depending on numerous factors.

Education Revenue Bonds. Certain of the Securities are considered education revenue bonds. Education revenue bonds are payable from and secured by revenues derived from the operation of schools, colleges and universities and whose revenues are derived mainly from ad valorem taxes, or for higher education systems, or from tuition, dormitory revenues, grants and endowments. General problems relating to school bonds include litigation contesting the state constitutionality of financing public education in part from ad valorem taxes, thereby creating a disparity in educational funds available to schools in wealthy areas and schools in poor areas. Litigation or legislation on this issue may affect the sources of funds available for the payment of school bonds in the Trust. General problems relating to college and university obligations would include the prospect of a declining percentage of the population consisting of "college" age individuals, possible inability to raise tuitions and fees sufficiently to cover increased operating costs, the uncertainty of continued receipt of Federal grants and state funding and new government legislation or regulations which may adversely affect the revenues or costs of such issuers. All of such issuers have been experiencing certain of these problems in varying degrees.

Health Care Revenue Bonds. Certain of the Securities are considered health care revenue bonds. Ratings of bonds issued for health care facilities are sometimes based on feasibility studies that contain projections of occupancy levels, revenue and expenses. A facility's gross receipts and net income available for debt service may be affected by future events and conditions including among other things, demand for services, the ability of the facility to provide the services required, physicians' confidence in the facility, management capabilities, competition with other hospitals, efforts by insurers and governmental agencies to limit rates, legislation establishing state rate-setting agencies, expenses, government regulation, the cost and possible unavailability of malpractice insurance and the termination or restriction of governmental financial assistance, including that associated with Medicare, Medicaid and other similar third party payor programs.

Lease Obligation Revenue Bonds. Certain of the Securities are lease obligations issued for the most part by governmental authorities that have no taxing power or other means of directly raising revenues. Rather, the governmental authorities are financing vehicles created solely for the construction of buildings (schools, administrative offices, convention centers and prisons, for example) or the purchase of equipment (police cars and computer systems, for example) that will be used by a state or local government (the "lessee"). Thus, these obligations are subject to the ability and willingness of the lessee government to meet its lease rental payments which include debt service on the obligations. Lease obligations are subject, in almost all cases, to the annual appropriation risk, i.e., the lessee government is not legally obligated to budget and appropriate for the rental payments beyond the current fiscal year. These obligations are also subject to construction and abatement risk in many states-rental obligations cease in the event that delays in building, damage, destruction or condemnation of the project prevents its use by the lessee. In these cases, insurance provisions designed to alleviate this risk become important credit factors. In the event of default by the lessee government, there may be significant legal and/or practical difficulties involved in the re-letting or sale of the project. Some of these issues, particularly those for equipment purchase, contain the so-called "substitution safeguard," which bars the lessee government, in the event it defaults on its rental payments, from the purchase or use of similar equipment for a certain period of time. This safeguard is designed to insure that the lessee government will appropriate, even though it is not legally obligated to do so, but its legality remains untested in most, if not all, states.

Transportation Facility Revenue Bonds. Certain of the Securities are considered transportation facility revenue bonds. Transportation facility revenue bonds are obligations which are payable from and secured by revenues derived from the ownership and operation of facilities such as airports, bridges, turnpikes, port authorities, convention centers and arenas. The major portion of an airport's gross operating income is generally derived from fees received from signatory airlines pursuant to use agreements which consist of annual payments for leases, occupancy of certain terminal space and service fees. Airport operating income may therefore be affected by the ability of the airlines to meet their obligations under the use agreements. The air transport industry is experiencing significant variations in earnings and traffic, due to increased competition, excess capacity, increased costs, deregulation, traffic constraints and other factors, and several airlines are experiencing severe financial difficulties. The Sponsor cannot predict what effect these industry conditions may have on airport revenues which are dependent for payment on the financial condition of the airlines and their usage of the particular airport facility. Similarly, payment on bonds related to other facilities is dependent on revenues from the projects, such as user fees from ports, tolls on turnpikes and bridges and rents from buildings. Therefore, payment may be adversely affected by reduction in revenues due to such factors as

#### Page 16

increased cost of maintenance, decreased use of a facility, lower cost of alternative modes of transportation, scarcity of fuel and reduction or loss of rents.

Water and Sewerage Revenue Bonds. Certain of the Securities are considered water and sewerage revenue bonds. Water and sewerage revenue bonds are obligations of issuers whose revenues are derived from the sale of water and/or sewerage services. Water and sewerage bonds are generally payable from user fees. Problems faced by such issuers include the ability to obtain timely and adequate rate increases, population decline resulting in decreased user fees, the difficulty of financing large construction programs, the limitations on operations and increased costs and delays attributable to environmental considerations, the increasing difficulty of obtaining or discovering new supplies of fresh water, the effect of conservation programs and the impact of "no-growth" zoning ordinances. All of such issuers have been experiencing certain of these problems in varying degrees.

Consumer Products. Certain of the Securities are issued by consumer product companies. Collectively, consumer discretionary companies and consumer staples companies are categorized as consumer product companies. General risks of these companies include cyclicality of revenues and earnings, economic recession, currency fluctuations, changing consumer tastes, extensive competition, product liability litigation and increased governmental regulation. Generally, spending on consumer products is affected by the economic health of consumers. A weak economy and its effect on consumer spending would adversely affect consumer product companies.

Financials. Certain of the Securities are issued by financial companies. Banks, thrifts and their holding companies are especially subject to the adverse effects of economic recession, decreases in the availability of capital, volatile interest rates, portfolio concentrations in geographic markets and in commercial and residential real estate loans, and competition from new entrants in their fields of business. Although legislation repealed most of the barriers which separated the banking, insurance and securities industries, these industries are still extensively regulated at both the federal and state level and may be adversely affected by increased regulations.

Recent negative developments initially relating to the subprime mortgage market and subsequently spreading to other parts of the economy, have adversely affected credit and capital markets worldwide and reduced the willingness of lenders to extend credit, thus making borrowing more difficult. In addition, the liquidity of certain debt instruments has been reduced or eliminated due to the lack of available market makers. Negative economic events in the credit markets have also led some firms to declare bankruptcy, forced short-notice sales to competing firms, or required government intervention by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation ("FDIC") or through an infusion of Troubled Asset Relief Program funds. Furthermore, accounting rule changes, including the standards regarding the valuation of assets, consolidation in the banking industry and additional volatility in the stock market have the potential to significantly impact financial services companies as well.

In response to recent market and economic conditions, the U.S. Government has taken a variety of extraordinary measures designed to stimulate the economy and financial markets including capital injections and the acquisition of illiquid assets. Recent laws and regulations contain provisions limiting the way banks and their holding companies are able to pay dividends, purchase their own common stock and compensate officers. On July 21, 2010 the President signed into law the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act (the "Reform Act"). The Reform Act establishes a Financial Services Oversight Council to facilitate information sharing and identify systemic risks. Additionally, the Reform Act would allow the FDIC to "take over" a failing bank in situations when the overall stability of the financial system could be at risk. These regulatory changes could cause business  $% \left( 1\right) =\left( 1\right) +\left( 1\right) +\left($ disruptions or result in significant loss of revenue, and there can be no assurance as to the actual impact that these laws and their regulations will have on the financial markets.

Banks and thrifts face increased competition from nontraditional lending

sources and financial services providers including brokerage firms, broker/dealers, investment banks, mutual fund companies and other companies that offer various financial products in addition to their brokerage and investment advice. However, proposed legislation would subject such non-bank financial firms to the requirements of the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956 which generally restricts bank holding companies from engaging in business activities other than the business of banking and certain closely related activities. Under the proposed legislation, these companies would be required to register as bank holding companies with the Federal Reserve Board and would be subject to capital and other regulatory requirements of traditional banks. This may result in a decrease in profits, missed business opportunities and cessation of financing activities for companies unable to meet the newly imposed regulatory requirements which could further reduce available credit for consumers.

Companies involved in the insurance industry are engaged in underwriting, selling, distributing or placing of property and casualty, life or health insurance. Insurance company profits are affected by many factors, including interest rate movements, the imposition of premium

#### Page 17

rate caps, competition and pressure to compete globally. Property and casualty insurance profits may also be affected by weather catastrophes, acts of terrorism and other disasters. Life and health insurance profits may be affected by mortality rates. Already extensively regulated, insurance companies' profits may also be adversely affected by increased government regulations or tax law changes. Proposed legislation may establish the Office of National Insurance within the U.S. Department of the Treasury. This proposed federal agency would gather information, develop expertise, negotiate international agreements, and coordinate policy in the insurance sector. This enhanced oversight into the insurance industry may pose unknown risks to the sector as a whole.

Information Technology. Certain of the Securities are issued by information technology companies. Technology companies are generally subject to the risks of rapidly changing technologies; short product life cycles; fierce competition; aggressive pricing; frequent introduction of new or enhanced products; the loss of patent, copyright and trademark protections; cyclical market patterns; evolving industry standards; and frequent new product introductions. Technology companies may be smaller and less experienced companies, with limited product lines, markets or financial resources. Technology company stocks have experienced extreme price and volume fluctuations that are often unrelated to their operating performance. Also, the stocks of many Internet companies have exceptionally high price-to-earnings ratios with little or no earnings histories.

Telecommunication Services. Certain of the Securities are issued by telecommunication services companies. General risks of telecommunication services companies include rapidly changing technology, rapid product obsolescence, loss of patent protection, cyclical market patterns, evolving industry standards and frequent new product introductions. Certain communications/bandwidth companies are subject to substantial governmental regulation, which among other things, regulates permitted rates of return and the kinds of services that a company may offer. Such companies can also be negatively impacted by any failure to obtain, or delays in obtaining, financial or regulatory approval for new products or services. Companies in this sector are subject to fierce competition for market share from existing competitors and new market entrants. Such competitive pressures are intense and communications stocks can experience extreme volatility.

Companies in the telecommunications sector may encounter distressed cash flows and heavy debt burdens due to the need to commit substantial capital to meet increasing competition, particularly in formulating new products and services using new technology. Technological innovations may also make the existing products and services of telecommunications companies obsolete. In addition, companies in this sector can be impacted by a lack of investor or consumer acceptance of new products, changing consumer preferences and lack of standardization or compatibility with existing technologies making implementation of new products more difficult.

Utilities. Certain of the Securities are issued by utility companies. General problems of utility companies include risks of increases in fuel and other operating costs; restrictions on operations and increased costs and delays as a result of environmental, nuclear safety and other regulations; regulatory restrictions on the ability to pass increasing wholesale costs along to the retail and business customer; energy conservation; technological innovations which may render existing plants,

equipment or products obsolete; the effects of local weather, maturing markets and difficulty in expanding to new markets due to regulatory and other factors; natural or man-made disasters; difficulty obtaining adequate returns on invested capital; the high cost of obtaining financing during periods of inflation; difficulties of the capital markets in absorbing utility debt and equity securities; and increased competition. In addition, taxes, government regulation, international politics, price and supply fluctuations, and volatile interest rates and energy conservation may cause difficulties for utilities. All of such issuers have been experiencing certain of these problems in varying degrees.

Utility companies are subject to extensive regulation at the federal and state levels in the United States. The value of utility company securities may decline as a result of changes to governmental regulation controlling the utilities sector. For example, the Energy Policy Act of 2005 was enacted on August 8, 2005. One of the effects of this Act is to give federal regulatory jurisdiction to the U.S. Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, rather than the Securities and Exchange Commission, and give states more regulatory control. The effects of these changes have not yet been fully realized. However, adverse regulatory changes could prevent or delay utilities from passing along cost increases to customers, which could hinder a utility's ability to meet its obligations to its suppliers.

Furthermore, regulatory authorities, which may be subject to political and other pressures, may not grant future rate increases, or may impose accounting or operational policies, any of which could affect a company's profitability and the value of its securities. In addition, federal, state and municipal governmental authorities may review existing, and impose additional, regulations governing the licensing, construction and operation of nuclear power plants.

Insurance Risk. Certain of the Securities in the Trust are covered by insurance policies obtained by the issuers or underwriters of the bonds

#### Page 18

from insurance companies. The "Schedule of Investments" identifies the insurer of each Security. Insurance guarantees the timely payment, when due, of all principal and interest on the insured Securities. Such insurance is effective so long as the insured Security is outstanding and the insurer remains in business. Insurance relates only to the particular Security and not to the Units offered hereby or to their market value. Insured Securities have received the rating described in the "Schedule of Investments" by Standard & Poor's in recognition of such insurance. There can be no assurance that any insurer listed will be able to satisfy its commitments in the event claims are made in the future. Certain significant providers of insurance for municipal securities have recently incurred significant losses as a result of exposure to sub-prime mortgages and other lower credit quality investments that have experienced recent defaults or otherwise suffered extreme credit deterioration. As a result, such losses have reduced the insurers' capital and called into question their continued ability to perform their obligations under such insurance if they are called upon to do so in the future. While an insured municipal security will typically be deemed to have the rating of its insurer, if the insurer of a municipal security suffers a downgrade in its credit rating or the market discounts the value of the insurance provided by the insurer, the rating of the underlying municipal security will be more relevant and the value of the municipal security would more closely, if not entirely, reflect such rating. In such a case, the value of insurance associated with a municipal security would decline and may not add any value.

Insurance companies are subject to extensive regulation and supervision where they do business by state insurance commissioners who regulate the standards of solvency which must be maintained, the nature of and limitations on investments, reports of financial condition, and requirements regarding reserves for unearned premiums, losses and other matters. A significant portion of the assets of insurance companies is required by law to be held in reserve against potential claims on policies and is not available to general creditors. Although the federal government does not regulate the business of insurance, federal initiatives including pension regulation, controls on medical care costs, minimum standards for no-fault automobile insurance, national health insurance, tax law changes affecting life insurance companies and repeal of the antitrust exemption for the insurance business can significantly impact the insurance business.

Because the insurance on the Securities, if any, will be effective so long as the Securities are outstanding, such insurance will be taken into account in determining the market value of the Securities and

therefore, some value attributable to such insurance will be included in the value of the Units of the Trust. The insurance does not, however, quarantee the market value of the Securities or of the Units.

Discount Bonds. Discount bonds are bonds which have been acquired at a market discount from par value at maturity. The coupon interest rates on the discount bonds at the time they were purchased and deposited in the Trust were lower than the current market interest rates for newly issued bonds of comparable rating and type. The market discount on previously issued bonds will increase when interest rates for newly issued comparable bonds increase and decrease when such interest rates fall, other things being equal.

Original Issue Discount Bonds. Four of the Securities is considered an original issue discount bond. Original issue discount bonds typically pay a lower interest rate than comparable bonds that were issued at or above their par value. Under current law, the original issue discount, which is the difference between the stated redemption price at maturity and the issue price of the bonds, is deemed to accrue on a daily basis and the accrued portion is treated as taxable interest income for Federal income tax purposes.

Unit holders may receive ordinary income dividends from the Trust if the Trust sells or redeems bonds that were acquired at a market discount, or sells bonds at a short term capital gain. In general, the Internal Revenue Service will treat bonds as market discount bonds when the cost of the bond, plus any original issue discount that has not yet accrued, is less than the amount due to be paid at the maturity of the bond. Any gain realized that is in excess of the earned portion of original issue discount will be taxable as capital gain unless the gain is attributable to market discount in which case the accretion of market discount is taxable as ordinary income.

The current value of an original issue discount bond reflects the present value of its stated redemption price at maturity. In a stable interest rate environment, the market value of these bonds tends to increase more slowly in early years and greater increments as the bonds approach maturity.

The issuers of these bonds may be able to call or redeem a bond before its stated maturity date and at a price less than the bond's par value.

Premium Bonds. Premium bonds are bonds which have been acquired at a market premium from par value at maturity. The coupon interest rates on the premium bonds at the time they were purchased and deposited in the Trust were higher than the current market interest rates for newly issued bonds of comparable rating and type. The current returns of such

#### Page 19

bonds are initially higher than the current returns of comparable bonds issued at currently prevailing interest rates because premium bonds tend to decrease in market value as they approach maturity when the face amount becomes payable. Because part of the purchase price is thus returned not at maturity but through current income payments, early redemption of a premium bond at par or early prepayments of principal will result in a reduction in yield. Redemptions are more likely to occur at times when the bonds have an offering side valuation which represents a premium over par, or for original issue discount bonds, a premium over the accreted value. To the extent that the Securities were deposited in the Fund at a price higher than the price at which they are redeemed, this will represent a loss of capital when compared to the original Public Offering Price of the Units. The Trust may be required to sell zero coupon bonds prior to maturity (at their current market price which is likely to be less than their par value) in order to pay expenses of the Trust or in case the Trust is terminated. See "Removing Securities from the Trust" and "Amending or Terminating the Indenture."

Investment Grade Bonds. Investment grade corporate bonds are subject to various risks described below. The value of these bonds will decline with increases in interest rates, not only because increases in rates generally decrease values, but also because increased rates may indicate an economic slowdown. An economic slowdown, or a reduction in an issuer's creditworthiness, may result in the issuer being unable to maintain earnings at a level sufficient to maintain interest and principal payments on its bonds.

Market Risk. Market risk is the risk that the value of the Securities in the Trust will fluctuate. Market value fluctuates in response to various

factors. These can include changes in interest rates, inflation, the financial condition of a Securities' issuer, perceptions of the issuer, ratings on a bond, or political or economic events affecting the issuer. Because the Trust is not managed, the Trustee will not sell Securities in response to or in anticipation of market fluctuations, as is common in managed investments.

Interest Rate Risk. Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of the Securities will fall if interest rates increase. Bonds typically fall in value when interest rates rise and rise in value when interest rates fall. Bonds with longer periods before maturity are often more sensitive to interest rate changes.

Credit Risk. Credit risk is the risk that a bond's issuer is unable to meet its obligation to pay principal or interest on the bond.

Call Risk. Call risk is the risk that the issuer prepays or "calls" a bond before its stated maturity. An issuer might call a bond if interest rates fall and the bond pays a higher than market interest rate or if the issuer no longer needs the money for its original purpose. If an issuer calls a bond, the Trust will distribute the principal to you but your future interest distributions will fall. You might not be able to reinvest this principal in another investment with as high a yield. A bond's call price could be less than the price the Trust paid for the bond and could be below the bond's par value. This means you could receive less than the amount you paid for your Units. The Trust contains bonds that have "make whole" call options that generally cause the bonds to be redeemable at any time at a designated price. Such bonds are generally more likely to be subject to early redemption and may result in the reduction of income received by the Trust. If enough bonds in the Trust are called, the Trust could terminate early.

Bond Quality Risk. Bond quality risk is the risk that a bond will fall in value if a rating agency decreases the bond's rating.

Liquidity Risk. Liquidity risk is the risk that the value of a bond will fall if trading in the bond is limited or absent. No one can guarantee that a liquid trading market will exist for any bond because these bonds generally trade in the over-the-counter market (they are not listed on a securities exchange).

Legislation/Litigation. From time to time, various legislative initiatives are proposed which may have a negative impact on the prices of certain of the Securities represented in the Trust. In addition, litigation regarding any of the issuers of the Securities, such as litigation affecting the validity of certain municipal bonds, may negatively impact the value of these Securities. We cannot predict what impact any pending or proposed legislation or pending or threatened litigation will have on the value of the Securities or on the issuers.

#### Public Offering

The Public Offering Price.

Units will be purchased at the Public Offering Price, the price per Unit of which is comprised of the following:

- The aggregate underlying value of the Securities;
- The amount of any cash in the Interest and Principal Accounts of the Trust;
- Net interest accrued but unpaid on the Securities after the First Settlement Date to the date of settlement; and
- The sales charge.

Page 20

The price you pay for your Units will differ from the amount stated under "Summary of Essential Information" due to various factors, including fluctuations in the prices of the Securities, changes in the value of the Interest and/or Principal Accounts and the accrual of interest on the Securities.

Although you are not required to pay for your Units until three business days following your order (the "date of settlement"), you may pay before then. You will become the owner of Units ("Record Owner") on the date of settlement if payment has been received. If you pay for your Units before the date of settlement, we may use your payment during this time and it may be considered a benefit to us, subject to the limitations of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

Organization Costs. Cash which comprises the portion of the Public Offering Price intended to be used to reimburse the Sponsor for the Trust's organization costs (including costs of preparing the registration statement, the Indenture and other closing documents, registering Units with the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") and states, the initial audit of the Trust's statement of net assets, legal fees and the initial fees and expenses of the Trustee) has been included in the Trust. The Sponsor will be reimbursed for the Trust's organization costs at the end of the initial offering period (a significantly shorter time period than the life of the Trust). To the extent actual organization costs are less than the estimated amount, only the actual organization costs will be deducted from the assets of the Trust.

#### Accrued Interest.

Accrued interest represents unpaid interest on a bond from the last day it paid interest. Interest on the Securities generally is paid semiannually, although the Trust accrues such interest daily. Because the Trust always has an amount of interest earned but not yet collected, the Public Offering Price of Units will have added to it the proportionate share of accrued interest to the date of settlement. You will receive the amount, if any, of accrued interest you paid for on the next distribution date. In addition, if you sell or redeem your Units you will be entitled to receive your proportionate share of accrued interest from the purchaser of your Units.

#### Minimum Purchase.

The minimum amount per account you can purchase of the Trust is generally \$1,000 worth of Units (\$1,000 if you are purchasing Units for your Individual Retirement Account or any other qualified retirement plan), but such amounts may vary depending on your selling firm.

#### Sales Charges.

Initial Offering Period. The maximum sales charge during the initial offering period equals 3.95% of the Public Offering Price (equivalent to 4.112% of the net amount invested).

Secondary Market. The maximum sales charge during the secondary market is determined based upon the number of years remaining to the maturity of each Security in the Trust, but in no event will the secondary market sales charge exceed 4.80% of the Public Offering Price (equivalent to 5.042% of the net amount invested). For purposes of computation, Securities will be deemed to mature either on their expressed maturity dates, or an earlier date if: (a) they have been called for redemption or funds have been placed in escrow to redeem them on an earlier call date; or (b) such Securities are subject to a "mandatory tender." The effect of this method of sales charge computation will be that different sales charge rates will be applied to each of the Securities, in accordance with the following schedule:

Seconda Market Years to Maturity Sales C	1
Less than 1 1.00%	
1 but less than 2 1.50%	
2 but less than 3 2.00%	
3 but less than 4 2.50%	
4 but less than 5 3.00%	
5 but less than 6 3.25%	
6 but less than 7 3.50%	
7 but less than 8 3.75%	
8 but less than 9 4.00%	
9 but less than 10 4.50%	
10 or more 4.80%	

#### Discounts for Certain Persons.

The maximum sales charge is 3.95% per Unit and the maximum dealer concession is \$30.00 per Unit. However, if you purchase at least 100 Units, including any Units purchased as described below (except if you are purchasing for "Wrap Fee Accounts" as described below), the maximum sales charge per Unit for the amount of the investment eligible to receive the reduced sales charge is reduced as follows:

Page 21

The Maximum Dealer

Aggregate Number of Units Purchased:*	Sales Charge per Unit will be reduced by:	Concession per Unit will be:
100 but less than 250	\$ 2.50	\$27.50
250 but less than 500	\$ 5.00	\$25.00
500 but less than 1,000	\$ 8.00	\$22.50
1,000 but less than 5,000	\$10.00	\$21.00
5,000 or more	\$21.00	\$10.00

 $^{\star}$  The quantity discount levels also apply on a dollar basis using a \$1,000 Unit equivalent and will be applied on whichever basis is more favorable to the investor. For example, if you purchase between \$250,000 and \$499,999 worth of Units, your sales charge reduction per Unit will be \$5.00.

The reduced sales charge for quantity purchases will apply only to purchases not eligible for the redemption or termination proceeds discount set forth below made by the same person on any one day from any one dealer. To help you reach the above levels, you can combine same day purchases of Units of the Trust with any other same day purchases of other trusts for which we are Principal Underwriter and are currently in the initial offering period. In addition, we will also consider Units you purchase in the name of your spouse, or the equivalent if recognized under local law, or child (including step-children) under the age of 21 living in the same household to be purchases by you. The reduced sales charge will also apply to a trustee or other fiduciary purchasing Units for a single trust estate or single fiduciary account including pension, profit sharing or employee benefit plans, as well as multiple-employee benefit plans of a single employer or affiliated employers (provided they are not aggregated with personal accounts). You must inform your dealer of any combined purchases before the sale in order to be eligible for the reduced sales charge.

You are entitled to use your redemption or termination proceeds from any unit investment trust (regardless of who was sponsor) to purchase Units of the Trust during the initial offering period at the Public Offering Price less \$10.00 per Unit (for purchases of 5,000 Units or more, the maximum sales charge will be reduced by \$21.00 per Unit), but you will not be eliqible to receive the reduced sales charges described in the above table with respect to such proceeds. Please note that if you purchase Units of the Trust in this manner using redemption proceeds from trusts which assess the amount of any remaining deferred sales charge at redemption, you should be aware that any deferred sales charge remaining on these units will be deducted from those redemption proceeds. In order to be eligible to receive the reduced sales charge described in this paragraph, the trade date of the redemption or termination resulting in the receipt of such proceeds must have occurred within 30 calendar days prior to your Unit purchase. In addition, this program will only be available for investors that utilize the same broker/dealer (or a different broker/dealer with appropriate notification) for both the Unit purchase and the transaction resulting in the receipt of the termination or redemption proceeds used for the Unit purchase and such transaction must be from the same account. You may be required to provide appropriate documentation or other information to your broker/dealer to evidence your eligibility for this reduced sales charge program.

Investors purchasing Units through registered broker/dealers who charge periodic fees in lieu of commissions or who charge for financial planning, investment advisory or asset management services or provide these or comparable services as part of an investment account where a comprehensive "wrap fee" or similar charge is imposed ("Wrap Fee Accounts") can purchase Units at the Public Offering Price less the applicable dealer concession. Certain Wrap Fee Accounts Unit holders may be assessed transaction or other account fees on the purchase and/or redemption of such Units by their broker/dealer or other processing organizations for providing certain transaction or account activities. Wrap Fee Accounts Units are not available for purchase in the secondary market. We reserve the right to limit or deny purchases of Units not subject to the transactional sales charge by investors whose frequent trading activity we determine to be detrimental to the Trust.

Employees, officers and directors (and immediate family members) of the Sponsor, our related companies, and dealers and their affiliates will purchase Units at the Public Offering Price less the applicable dealer concession, subject to the policies of the related selling firm. Immediate family members include spouses, or the equivalent if recognized under local law, children or step-children under the age of 21 living in the same household, parents or step-parents and trustees, custodians or fiduciaries for the benefit of such persons. Only employees, officers and directors of companies that allow their

employees to participate in this employee discount program are eligible for the discounts.

The Value of the Securities.

The Evaluator will appraise the aggregate underlying value of the Securities in the Trust as of the Evaluation Time on each business day and will adjust the Public Offering Price of the Units according to this valuation. This Public Offering Price will be effective for all orders received before the Evaluation Time on each such day. If we or the Trustee receive orders for purchases, sales or redemptions after that time, or on a day which is not a business day, they will be held until the next determination of price. The term "business day" as used in this prospectus shall mean any day on which the NYSE is open.

#### Page 22

The aggregate underlying value of the Securities in the Trust will be determined as follows:

- a) On the basis of current market offering prices for the Securities obtained from dealers or brokers who customarily deal in bonds comparable to those held by the Trust;
- b) If such prices are not available for any of the Securities, on the basis of current market offering prices of comparable bonds;
- c) By determining the value of the Securities on the offering side of the market by appraisal; or
- d) By any combination of the above.

After the initial offering period is over, the aggregate underlying value of the Securities will be determined as set forth above, except that bid prices are used instead of ask prices when necessary. The offering price of the Securities may be expected to be greater than their bid price by approximately 1-3% of the aggregate principal amount of such Securities.

#### Distribution of Units

We intend to qualify Units of the Trust for sale in a number of states. All Units will be sold at the current Public Offering Price.

The Sponsor compensates intermediaries, such as broker/dealers and banks, for their activities that are intended to result in sales of Units of the Trust. This compensation includes dealer concessions described in the following section and may include additional concessions and other compensation and benefits to broker/dealers and other intermediaries.

#### Dealer Concessions.

Dealers and other selling agents can purchase Units at prices which represent a concession or agency commission of \$30.00 per Unit (80% of the maximum sales charge for secondary market sales), subject to the reduced concession applicable to volume purchases as set forth in "Public Offering-Discounts for Certain Persons." However, for Units purchased using redemption or termination proceeds, the concession or agency commission will be \$21.00 per Unit (\$10.00 per Unit for purchases of 5,000 Units or more).

Eligible dealer firms and other selling agents who sell at least 250 Units on the Initial Date of Deposit will be entitled to the following additional concessions during the initial offering period:

Aggregate Number of Units Sold:*	Additional Concession per Unit
250 but less than 1,000	\$ 1.00
1,000 but less than 5,000	\$ 2.00
5,000 but less than 10,000	\$ 2.50
10,000 or more	\$ 3.00

 $^{\star}$  Additional dealer concessions also apply on a dollar basis using a \$1,000 Unit equivalent and will be applied on whichever basis is more favorable to the dealer firm or other selling agent. For example, if a dealer sells between \$250,000 and \$999,999 worth of Units on the Initial Date of Deposit, the additional concession per Unit will be \$1.00.

Underwriters other than the Sponsor who sell Units of the Trust to other

broker/dealers and selling agents will do so at the Public Offering Price per Unit less a concession or agency commission which is not in excess of the underwriter concession allowed to the Underwriters by the Sponsor as described under "Underwriting Concessions" below. In certain instances, a broker/dealer or selling agent may receive a concession from an Underwriter which is greater than they would receive based on the table set forth above. In addition, dealers and other selling agents may sell Units of the Trust to other broker/dealers and other selling agents at the Public Offering Price less a concession or agency commission not in excess of the dealer concessions set forth above.

In addition, eligible dealer firms and other selling agents who, during the previous consecutive 12-month period through the end of the most recent month, sold primary market units of unit investment trusts sponsored by us in the dollar amounts shown below will be entitled to the following additional sales concession on primary market sales of units during the current month of unit investment trusts sponsored by us:

Total Sales	Additional
(in millions)	Concession
\$25 but less than \$100	0.050%
\$100 but less than \$150	0.075%
\$150 but less than \$250	0.100%
\$250 but less than \$500	0.115%
\$500 but less than \$750	0.125%
\$750 but less than \$1,000	0.130%
\$1,000 but less than \$1,500	0.135%
\$1,500 but less than \$2,000	0.140%
\$2,000 but less than \$3,000	0.150%
\$3,000 but less than \$4,000	0.160%
\$4,000 but less than \$5,000	0.170%
\$5,000 or more	0.175%

#### Page 23

Dealers and other selling agents will not receive a concession on the sale of Wrap Fee Account Units, but such Units will be included in determining whether the above volume sales levels are met. Eligible dealer firms and other selling agents include clearing firms that place orders with First Trust and provide First Trust with information with respect to the representatives who initiated such transactions. Eligible dealer firms and other selling agents will not include firms that solely provide clearing services to other broker/dealer firms or firms who place orders through clearing firms that are eligible dealers. We reserve the right to change the amount of concessions or agency commissions from time to time. Certain commercial banks may be making Units of the Trust available to their customers on an agency basis. A portion of the sales charge paid by these customers is kept by or given to the banks in the amounts shown above.

Other Compensation and Benefits to Broker/Dealers.

The Sponsor, at its own expense and out of its own profits, currently provides additional compensation and benefits to broker/dealers who sell Units of this Trust and other First Trust products. This compensation is intended to result in additional sales of First Trust products and/or compensate broker/dealers and financial advisors for past sales. A number of factors are considered in determining whether to pay these additional amounts. Such factors may include, but are not limited to, the level or type of services provided by the intermediary, the level or expected level of sales of First Trust products by the intermediary or its agents, the placing of First Trust products on a preferred or  $% \left( 1\right) =\left( 1\right) \left( 1\right)$ recommended product list, access to an intermediary's personnel, and other factors. The Sponsor makes these payments for marketing, promotional or related expenses, including, but not limited to, expenses of entertaining retail customers and financial advisers, advertising, sponsorship of events or seminars, obtaining information about the breakdown of unit sales among an intermediary's representatives or offices, obtaining shelf space in broker/dealer firms and similar activities designed to promote the sale of the Sponsor's products. The Sponsor makes such payments to a substantial majority of intermediaries that sell First Trust products. The Sponsor may also make certain payments to, or on behalf of, intermediaries to defray a portion of their costs incurred for the purpose of facilitating Unit sales, such as the costs of developing or purchasing trading systems to process Unit trades. Payments of such additional compensation described in this and the preceding paragraph, some of which may be characterized as "revenue sharing," may create an incentive for financial intermediaries and their agents to sell or recommend a First Trust product, including the Trust, over products offered by other sponsors or fund companies. These arrangements will not change the price you pay for your Units.

Advertising and Investment Comparisons.

Advertising materials regarding the Trust may discuss several topics, including: developing a long-term financial plan; working with your financial professional; the nature and risks of various investment strategies and unit investment trusts that could help you reach your financial goals; the importance of discipline; how the Trust operates; how securities are selected; various unit investment trust features such as convenience and costs; and options available for certain types of unit investment trusts. These materials may include descriptions of the principal businesses of the companies represented in the Trust, research analysis of why they were selected and information relating to the qualifications of the persons or entities providing the research analysis. In addition, they may include research opinions on the economy and industry sectors included and a list of investment products generally appropriate for pursuing those recommendations.

From time to time we may compare the estimated returns of the Trust (which may show performance net of the expenses and charges the Trust would have incurred) and returns over specified periods of other similar trusts we sponsor in our advertising and sales materials, with (1) returns on other taxable investments such as the common stocks comprising various market indexes, corporate or U.S. Government bonds, bank CDs and money market accounts or funds, (2) performance data from Morningstar Publications, Inc. or (3) information from publications such as Money, The New York Times, U.S. News and World Report, Bloomberg Businessweek, Forbes or Fortune. The investment characteristics of the Trust differ from other comparative investments. You should not assume that these performance comparisons will be representative of the Trust's future performance. We may also, from time to time, use advertising which classifies trusts or portfolio securities according to capitalization and/or investment style.

#### Underwriting Concessions

The Agreement Among Underwriters provides that a public offering of the Units of each Trust will be made at the Public Offering Price described in the prospectus. Units may also be sold to or through dealers and other selling agents during the initial offering period and in the

#### Page 24

secondary market at prices representing a concession or agency commission as described in "Distribution of Units."

The Sponsor will receive from the Underwriters the excess over the gross sales commission contained in the following table:

Aggregate Number of Units Underwritten:*	Underwriting Concession Per Unit
250 but less than 1,000	\$ 31.00
1,000 but less than 5,000	\$ 32.00
5,000 but less than 10,000	\$ 32.50
10,000 or more	\$ 33.00

 $^{\star}$  Underwriting concessions also apply on a dollar basis using a \$1,000 Unit equivalent and will be applied on whichever basis is more favorable to the Underwriter. For example, if an Underwriter underwrites Units valued between \$250,000 and \$999,999 on the Initial Date of Deposit, the underwriting concession per Unit will be \$31.00.

An Underwriter will be allowed a concession equal to the Underwriter concession allowed to such firm on the Initial Date of Deposit for subsequent purchases of Units of the Trust from the Sponsor.

Any reduced sales charge for quantity purchases listed under "Discounts for Certain Persons" is the responsibility of the Underwriter making the sale.

In addition to any other benefits that the Underwriters may realize from the sale of the Units of the Trust, the Agreement Among Underwriters provides that the Sponsor will share with the other Underwriters, on a pro rata basis, 50% of the net gain, if any, represented by the difference between the Sponsor's cost of the Securities in connection with their acquisition and the Aggregate Offering Price thereof on the Initial Date of Deposit, less a charge for acquiring the Securities in the portfolio and for the Sponsor maintaining a secondary market for the Units. Underwriters are not, however, eligible to receive the additional dealer concession in connection with sales of 250 or more Units of this

#### Underwriting

Name and Address	Number of Units
SPONSOR: First Trust Portfolios L.P. 120 East Liberty Drive Wheaton, Illinois 60187	47
UNDERWRITERS: Southwest Securities, Inc. 1201 Elm Street, Suite 4300 Dallas, Texas 75270	10,300
Esposito Securities, LLC 300 Crescent Court, Suite 650 Dallas, Texas 75201	1,000
Wells Fargo Advisors, LLC One North Jefferson Street St. Louis, Missouri 63103	250
	11,597

#### The Sponsor's Profits

We will receive a gross sales commission equal to the maximum sales charge per Unit for the Trust less any reduction as stated in "Public Offering." Also, any difference between our cost to purchase the Securities and the price at which we sell them to the Trust is considered a profit or loss (see Note 2 of "Notes to Schedule of Investments"). During the initial offering period, dealers and others may also realize profits or sustain losses as a result of fluctuations in the Public Offering Price they receive when they sell the Units.

In maintaining a market for the Units, any difference between the price at which we purchase Units and the price at which we sell or redeem them will be a profit or loss to us.

#### The Secondary Market

Although not obligated, we may maintain a market for the Units after the initial offering period and continuously offer to purchase Units at prices based on the Redemption Price per Unit.

We will pay all expenses to maintain a secondary market, except the Evaluator fees, Trustee costs to transfer and record the ownership of Units and costs incurred in annually updating the Trust's registration statement. We may discontinue purchases of Units at any time. IF YOU

#### Page 25

WISH TO DISPOSE OF YOUR UNITS, YOU SHOULD ASK US FOR THE CURRENT MARKET PRICES BEFORE MAKING A TENDER FOR REDEMPTION TO THE TRUSTEE (OR THE FTPS UNIT SERVICING AGENT IN THE CASE OF FTPS UNITS).

#### How We Purchase Units

The Trustee (or the FTPS Unit Servicing Agent in the case of FTPS Units) will notify us of any tender of Units for redemption. If our bid at that time is equal to or greater than the Redemption Price per Unit, we may purchase the Units. You will receive your proceeds from the sale no later than if they were redeemed by the Trustee. We may tender Units we hold to the Trustee for redemption as any other Units. If we elect not to purchase Units, the Trustee (or the FTPS Unit Servicing Agent in the case of FTPS Units) may sell Units tendered for redemption in the overthe-counter market, if any. However, the amount you will receive is the same as you would have received on redemption of the Units.

#### Expenses and Charges

The estimated annual expenses of the Trust are listed under "Fee Table." If actual expenses of the Trust exceed the estimate, the Trust will bear the excess, other than for excess annual audit costs. The Trustee will pay operating expenses of the Trust from the Interest Account of the Trust if funds are available, and then from the Principal Account. The Interest and Principal Accounts are non-interest-bearing to Unit holders, so the Trustee may earn interest on these funds, thus

benefiting from their use.

First Trust Advisors L.P., an affiliate of ours, acts as Portfolio Supervisor and Evaluator and will be compensated for providing portfolio supervisory services and evaluation services as well as bookkeeping and other administrative services to the Trust. In providing portfolio supervisory services, the Portfolio Supervisor may purchase research services from a number of sources, which may include underwriters or dealers of the Trust. In addition, the Portfolio Supervisor may, at its own expense, employ one or more sub-Portfolio Supervisors to assist in providing services to the Trust. The Portfolio Supervisor has employed BondWave, LLC ("BondWave"), an affiliate of the Sponsor, as sub-Portfolio Supervisor. BondWave, based in Wheaton, Illinois, specializes in providing strategies and solutions for the management of fixed-income investments. As Sponsor, we will receive brokerage fees when the Trust uses us (or an affiliate of ours) as agent in buying or selling Securities. Legal and regulatory filing fees and expenses associated with updating the Trust's registration statement yearly are also chargeable to the Trust. As authorized by the Indenture, the Trustee may employ a subsidiary or affiliate of the Trustee to act as broker to execute certain transactions for the Trust. The Trust will pay for such services at standard commission rates.

FTP Services LLC, an affiliate of ours, acts as FTPS Unit Servicing Agent to the Trust with respect to the Trust's FTPS Units. FTPS Units are Units which are purchased and sold through the Fund/SERV(R) trading system or on a manual basis through FTP Services LLC. In all other respects, FTPS Units are identical to other Units. FTP Services LLC will be compensated for providing shareholder services to the FTPS Units.

The fees payable to First Trust Advisors L.P., FTP Services LLC and the Trustee are based on the largest aggregate number of Units of the Trust outstanding at any time during the calendar year, except during the initial offering period, in which case these fees are calculated based on the largest number of Units outstanding during the period for which compensation is paid. These fees may be adjusted for inflation without Unit holders' approval, but in no case will the annual fees paid to us or our affiliate for providing services to all unit investment trusts be more than the actual cost of providing such services in such year.

In addition to the Trust's operating expenses, and the fees set forth above, the Trust may also incur the following charges:

- All legal and annual auditing expenses of the Trustee according to its responsibilities under the Indenture;
- The expenses and costs incurred by the Trustee to protect the Trust and your rights and interests;
- Fees for any extraordinary services the Trustee performed under the Indenture;
- Payment for any loss, liability or expense the Trustee incurred without negligence, bad faith or willful misconduct on its part, in connection with its acceptance or administration of the Trust;
- Payment for any loss, liability or expenses we incurred without negligence, bad faith or willful misconduct in acting as Sponsor of the Trust; and/or
- All taxes and other government charges imposed upon the Securities or any part of the Trust.

The above expenses and the Trustee's annual fee are secured by a lien on the Trust. In addition, if there is not enough cash in the Interest or Principal Account, the Trustee has the power to sell Securities to make cash available to pay these charges. These sales may result in capital gains or losses to the Unit holders. See "Tax Status."

Page 26

The Trust will be audited annually, so long as we are making a secondary market for Units. We will bear the cost of these annual audits to the extent the cost exceeds \$0.90 per Unit. Otherwise, the Trust will pay for the audit. You may request a copy of the audited financial statements from the Trustee.

Tax Status

Federal Tax Matters.

This section summarizes some of the main U.S. federal income tax consequences of owning Units of the Trust. This section is current as of the date of this prospectus. Tax laws and interpretations change frequently, and these summaries do not describe all of the tax consequences to all taxpayers. For example, except as specifically provided below, these summaries generally do not describe your situation if you are a corporation, a non-U.S. person, a broker/dealer, or other investor with special circumstances. In addition, this section may not describe your state, local or foreign tax consequences.

This federal income tax summary is based in part on the advice of counsel to the Sponsor. The Internal Revenue Service ("IRS") could disagree with any conclusions set forth in this section. In addition, our counsel was not asked to review, and has not reached a conclusion with respect to the federal income tax treatment of the assets to be deposited in the Trust. This may not be sufficient for you to use for the purpose of avoiding penalties under federal tax law.

As with any investment, you should seek advice based on your individual circumstances from your own tax advisor.

Trust Status.

The Trust intends to qualify as a "regulated investment company," commonly known as a "RIC," under the federal tax laws. If the Trust qualifies as a RIC and distributes its income as required by the tax law, the Trust generally will not pay federal income taxes.

For federal income tax purposes, you are treated as the owner of Trust Units and not of the assets held by the Trust. Taxability issues are taken into account at the trust level. Your federal income tax treatment of income from the Trust is based on the distributions paid by the Trust.

Income From the Trust.

Trust distributions are generally taxable. After the end of each year, you will receive a tax statement that separates the Trust's distributions into ordinary dividends, capital gains dividends and returns of capital. Income reported is generally net of expenses (but see Deductibility of Trust Expenses, below). Ordinary income distributions are generally taxed at your ordinary tax rate. Generally, you will treat all capital gains dividends as long-term capital gains regardless of how long you have owned your Units. To determine your actual tax liability for your capital gains dividends, you must calculate your total net capital gain or loss for the tax year after considering all of your other taxable transactions, as described below. In addition, the Trust may make distributions that represent a return of capital for tax purposes and thus will generally not be taxable to you. The tax status of your distributions from the Trust is not affected by whether you reinvest your distributions in additional Units or receive them in cash. The income from the Trust that you must take into account for federal income tax purposes is not reduced by amounts used to pay a deferred sales charge, if any. The tax laws may require you to treat distributions made to you in January as if you had received them on December 31 of the previous year.

Under the "Health Care and Education Reconciliation Act of 2010," income from the Trust may also be subject to a new 3.8% "Medicare tax" imposed for taxable years beginning after 2012. This tax will generally apply to your net investment income if your adjusted gross income exceeds certain threshold amounts, which are \$250,000 in the case of married couples filing joint returns and \$200,000 in the case of single individuals.

Dividends Received Deduction.

A corporation that owns Units generally will not be entitled to the dividends received deduction with respect to dividends received from the Trust because the dividends received deduction is generally not available for distributions from regulated investment companies.

Sale or Redemption of Units.

If you sell or redeem your Units, you will generally recognize a taxable gain or loss. To determine the amount of this gain or loss, you must subtract your tax basis in your Units from the amount you receive in the transaction. Your tax basis in your Units is generally equal to the cost of your Units, generally including sales charges. In some cases, however, you may have to adjust your tax basis after you purchase your Units.

For Units purchased on or after January 1, 2011 (or, 2012, if the Units

are acquired in a reinvestment plan in 2011), the information statement you receive in regard to the sale or redemption of your Units may contain information about your basis in the Units and whether any gain or loss recognized by you should be considered long term or short term capital gain. The information reported to you is based upon rules that do not take into consideration all facts that may be known to you or

Page 27

your advisors. You should consult with your tax advisors about any adjustments that may need to be made to the information reported to you.

Capital Gains and Losses.

If you are an individual, the maximum marginal federal tax rate for net capital gain is generally 20% (generally 0% for certain taxpayers in the 10% or 15% tax brackets).

Net capital gain equals net long-term capital gain minus net short-term capital loss for the taxable year. Capital gain or loss is long-term if the holding period for the asset is more than one year and is short-term if the holding period for the asset is one year or less. You must exclude the date you purchase your Units to determine your holding period. However, if you receive a capital gain dividend from the Trust and sell your Units at a loss after holding it for six months or less, the loss will be recharacterized as long term capital loss to the extent of the capital gain dividend received. The tax rates for capital gains realized from assets held for one year or less are generally the same as for ordinary income. The Internal Revenue Code treats certain capital gains as ordinary income in special situations.

Capital gain received from assets held for more than one year that is considered "unrecaptured section 1250 gain" is taxed at a maximum stated tax rate of 25%. In the case of capital gains dividends, the determination of which portion of the capital gains dividend, if any, is subject to the 25% tax rate, will be made based on rules prescribed by the United States Treasury.

Deductibility of Trust Expenses.

Expenses incurred and deducted by the Trust will generally not be treated as income taxable to you. In some cases, however, you may be required to treat your portion of these Trust expenses as income. In these cases you may be able to take a deduction for these expenses. However, certain miscellaneous itemized deductions, such as investment expenses, may be deducted by individuals only to the extent that all of these deductions exceed 2% of the individual's adjusted gross income. Also, certain individuals may also be subject to a phase-out of the deductibility of itemized deductions based upon their income.

Investments in Certain Foreign Corporations.

If the Trust holds an equity interest in any "passive foreign investment companies" ("PFICs"), which are generally certain foreign corporations that receive at least 75% of their annual gross income from passive sources (such as interest, dividends, certain rents and royalties or capital gains) or that hold at least 50% of their assets in investments producing such passive income, the Trust could be subject to U.S. federal income tax and additional interest charges on gains and certain distributions with respect to those equity interests, even if all the income or gain is timely distributed to its Unit holders. Similarly, if the Trust invests in a fund (a "Portfolio Fund") that invests in PFICs, the Portfolio Fund may be subject to such taxes. The Trust will not be able to pass through to its Unit holders any credit or deduction for such taxes whenever the taxes are imposed at the Trust level or on a Portfolio Fund. The Trust (or the Portfolio Fund) may be able to make an election that could ameliorate these adverse tax consequences. In this case, the Trust (or the Portfolio Fund) would recognize as ordinary income any increase in the value of such PFIC shares, and as ordinary loss any decrease in such value to the extent it did not exceed prior increases included in income. Under this election, the Trust (or the Portfolio Fund) might be required to recognize in a year income in excess of its distributions from PFICs and its proceeds from dispositions of PFIC stock during that year, and such income would nevertheless be subject to the distribution requirement and would be taken into account for purposes of the 4% excise tax. Dividends paid by PFICs will not be treated as qualified dividend income.

If you are a foreign investor (i.e., an investor other than a  ${\tt U.S.}$ citizen or resident or a U.S. corporation, partnership, estate or trust), you should be aware that, generally, subject to applicable tax treaties, distributions from the Trust will be characterized as dividends for federal income tax purposes (other than dividends which the Trust properly reports as capital gain dividends) and will be subject to U.S. income taxes, including withholding taxes, subject to certain exceptions described below. However, except as described below, distributions received by a foreign investor from the Trust that are properly reported by such Trust as capital gain dividends may not be subject to U.S. federal income taxes, including withholding taxes, provided that the Trust makes certain elections and certain other conditions are met. In addition, for taxable years beginning before 2014, certain distributions attributable to short-term capital gain or portfolio interest may qualify for exemptions from withholding provided that the Trust makes certain elections.

Distributions after December 31, 2013 may be subject to a U.S. withholding tax of 30% in the case of distributions to or dispositions by (i) certain non-U.S. financial institutions that have not entered into an agreement with the U.S. Treasury to collect and disclose certain

#### Page 28

information and are not resident in a jurisdiction that has entered into such an agreement with the U.S. Treasury and (ii) certain other non-U.S. entities that do not provide certain certifications and information about the entity's U.S. owners. Dispositions of Units by such persons may be subject to such withholding after December 31, 2016.

Foreign Tax Credit.

If at least 50% of the value of the total assets of the Trust (at the close of the taxable year) is represented by foreign securities or at least 50% of the value of the total assets of the Trust (at the close of each quarter of the taxable year) is represented by interests in other RICs, the tax statement that you receive may include an item showing foreign taxes the Trust paid to other countries. In this case, dividends taxed to you will include your share of the taxes the Trust paid to other countries. You may be able to deduct or receive a tax credit for your share of these taxes.

You should consult your tax advisor regarding potential foreign, state or local taxation with respect to your Units.

Rights of Unit Holders

Unit Ownership.

Ownership of Units will not be evidenced by certificates. If you purchase or hold Units through a broker/dealer or bank, your ownership of Units will be recorded in book-entry form at the Depository Trust Company ("DTC") and credited on its records to your broker/dealer's or bank's DTC account. If you purchase or hold FTPS Units, your ownership of FTPS Units will be recorded in book-entry form on the register of Unit holdings maintained by the FTPS Unit Servicing Agent. If you purchase or hold Units through First Trust's online transaction system which enables certain financial representatives to process Unit trades through the First Trust Advisor Direct system ("Advisor Direct"), your ownership of Units ("Advisor Direct Units") will be recorded in bookentry form on the register of Unit holdings maintained by the Trustee. Transfer of Units will be accomplished by book entries made by DTC and its participants if the Units are registered to DTC or its nominee, Cede & Co., or otherwise will be accomplished by book entries made by the FTPS Unit Servicing Agent, with respect to FTPS Units, or by the Trustee, with respect to Advisor Direct Units. DTC will forward all notices and credit all payments received in respect of the Units held by the DTC participants. You will receive written confirmation of your purchases and sales of Units from the broker/dealer or bank through which you made the transaction or from the FTPS Unit Servicing Agent if you purchased and hold FTPS Units or from Advisor Direct or the Trustee with respect to Advisor Direct Units. You may transfer your Units by contacting the broker/dealer or bank through which you hold your Units, or the FTPS Unit Servicing Agent, if you hold FTPS Units, or Advisor Direct or the Trustee, if you hold Advisor Direct Units.

Unit Holder Reports.

The Trustee will prepare a statement detailing the per Unit amounts (if any) distributed from the Interest Account and Principal Account in connection with each distribution. In addition, at the end of each calendar year, the Trustee will prepare a statement which contains the following information:

- A summary of transactions in the Trust for the year;
- A list of any Securities sold during the year and the Securities held at the end of that year by the Trust;
- The Redemption Price per Unit, computed on the 31st day of December of such year (or the last business day before); and
- Amounts of income and capital distributed during the year.

It is the responsibility of the entity through which you hold your Units to distribute these statements to you. In addition, you may also request from the Trustee copies of the evaluations of the Securities as prepared by the Evaluator to enable you to comply with applicable federal and state tax reporting requirements.

## Interest and Principal Distributions

You will begin receiving distributions on your Units only after you become a Record Owner. The Trustee will credit interest received on the Trust's Securities to the Interest Account of the Trust. All other receipts, such as return of capital or capital gain dividends, are credited to the Principal Account of the Trust.

After deducting the amount of accrued interest the Trustee advanced to us as Unit holder of record as of the First Settlement Date, the Trustee will distribute an amount substantially equal to your pro rata share of the balance of the Interest Account calculated on the basis of one—twelfth of the estimated annual amount of interest received in the Interest Account after deducting estimated expenses on or near the Distribution Dates to Unit holders of record on the preceding

#### Page 29

Distribution Record Date. See "Summary of Essential Information" for the Trust. Because interest is not received by the Trust at a constant rate throughout the year, the distributions you receive may be more or less than the amount credited to the Interest Account as of the Distribution Record Date. In order to minimize fluctuations in distributions, the Trustee is authorized to advance such amounts as may be necessary to provide distributions of approximately equal amounts. The Trustee will be reimbursed, without interest, for any such advances from funds in the Interest Account at the next Distribution Record Date. The Trustee will distribute amounts in the Principal Account on the twenty-fifth day of each month to Unit holders of record on the tenth day of each month provided the amount equals at least \$1.00 per Unit. However, amounts in the Principal Account from the sale of Securities designated to meet redemptions of Units or pay expenses will not be distributed. If the Trustee does not have your TIN, it is required to withhold a certain percentage of your distribution and deliver such amount to the IRS. You may recover this amount by giving your TIN to the Trustee, or when you file a tax return. However, you should check your statements to make sure the Trustee has your TIN to avoid this "back-up withholding."

Within a reasonable time after the Trust is terminated you will receive the pro rata share of the money from the disposition of the Securities.

The Trustee may establish reserves (the "Reserve Account") within the Trust to cover anticipated state and local taxes or any governmental charges to be paid out of the Trust.

#### Redeeming Your Units

You may redeem all or a portion of your Units at any time by sending a request for redemption to your broker/dealer or bank through which you hold your Units or to the FTPS Unit Servicing Agent, if you hold FTPS Units, or Advisor Direct, if you hold Advisor Direct Units. No redemption fee will be charged, but you are responsible for any governmental charges that apply. Certain broker/dealers may charge a transaction fee for processing redemption requests. Three business days after the day you tender your Units (the "Date of Tender") you will receive cash in an amount for each Unit equal to the Redemption Price per Unit calculated at the Evaluation Time on the Date of Tender.

The Date of Tender is considered to be the date on which your redemption

request is received by the Trustee from the broker/dealer or bank through which you hold your Units, or, if you hold FTPS Units, the date the redemption request is received by the FTPS Unit Servicing Agent, or, if you hold Advisor Direct Units, the date the redemption request is received either by Advisor Direct or the Trustee, as applicable (if such day is a day the NYSE is open for trading). However, if the redemption request is received after 4:00 p.m. Eastern time (or after any earlier closing time on a day on which the NYSE is scheduled in advance to close at such earlier time), the Date of Tender is the next day the NYSE is open for trading.

Any amounts paid on redemption representing interest will be withdrawn from the Interest Account if funds are available for that purpose, or from the Principal Account. All other amounts paid on redemption will be taken from the Principal Account. The IRS will require the Trustee to withhold a portion of your redemption proceeds if the Trustee does not have your TIN as generally discussed under "Interest and Principal Distributions."

The Trustee may sell Securities in the Trust to make funds available for redemption. If Securities are sold, the size and diversification of the Trust will be reduced. These sales may result in lower prices than if the Securities were sold at a different time.

Your right to redeem Units (and therefore, your right to receive payment) may be delayed:

- If the NYSE is closed (other than customary weekend and holiday closings);
- If the SEC determines that trading on the NYSE is restricted or that an emergency exists making sale or evaluation of the Securities not reasonably practical; or
- For any other period permitted by SEC order.

The Trustee is not liable to any person for any loss or damage which may result from such a suspension or postponement.

The Redemption Price.

The Redemption Price per Unit is determined by the Trustee by:

adding

- 1. cash in the Interest and Principal Accounts of the Trust not designated to purchase Securities;
- 2. the aggregate underlying value of the Securities held in the Trust; and
- 3. accrued interest on the Securities; and

deducting

- 1. any applicable taxes or governmental charges that need to be paid out of the Trust;
- 2. any amounts owed to the Trustee for its advances;

Page 30

- 3. estimated accrued expenses of the Trust, if any;
- 4. cash held for distribution to Unit holders of record of the Trust as of the business day before the evaluation being made; and
- 5. other liabilities incurred by the Trust; and

dividing

1. the result by the number of outstanding Units of the Trust.

Until the end of the initial offering period, the Redemption Price per Unit will include estimated organization costs as set forth under "Fee Table."

Removing Securities from the  $\mathsf{Trust}$ 

The portfolio of the Trust is not managed. However, we may, but are not required to, direct the Trustee to dispose of a Security in certain limited circumstances, including situations in which:

- The issuer of the Security has defaulted in the payment of principal or interest on the Security;
- Any action or proceeding seeking to restrain or enjoin the payment of principal or interest on the Security has been instituted;
- There is any legal question or impediment affecting the Security;
- The issuer of the Security has breached a covenant which would affect the payment of principal or interest on the Security, the issuer's credit standing, or otherwise damage the sound investment character of the Security;
- The issuer has defaulted on the payment of any other of its outstanding obligations;
- There has been a public tender offer made for a Security or a merger or acquisition is announced affecting a Security, and that in our opinion the sale or tender of the Security is in the best interest of Unit holders;
- The Security is the subject of an advanced refunding;
- The sale of Securities is necessary or advisable (i) in order to maintain the qualification of the Trust as a "regulated investment company" or (ii) to provide funds to make any distribution for a taxable year in order to avoid imposition of any income or excise taxes on undistributed income in the Trust;
- Such factors arise which, in our opinion, adversely affect the tax or exchange control status of the Security;
- As a result of the ownership of the Security, the Trust or its Unit holders would be a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company; or
- The price of the Security has declined to such an extent, or such other credit factors exist, that in our opinion keeping the Security would be harmful to the Trust; or
- The sale of the Security is necessary for the Trust to comply with such federal and/or state securities laws, regulations and/or regulatory actions and interpretations which may be in effect from time to time.
- If a Security defaults in the payment of principal or interest and no provision for payment is made, the Trustee must notify us of this fact. If we fail to instruct the Trustee whether to sell or hold the Security within 30 days of our being notified, the Trustee may, in its discretion, sell any defaulted Securities and will not be liable for any depreciation or loss incurred thereby.

Except for instances in which the Trust acquires Replacement Securities as described in "The First Trust Combined Series," the Trust will generally not acquire any bonds or other property other than the Securities. The Trustee, on behalf of the Trust and at the direction of the Sponsor, will vote for or against any offer for new or exchanged bonds or property in exchange for a Security. In that regard, we may instruct the Trustee to accept such an offer or to take any other action with respect thereto as we may deem proper if the issuer is in default with respect to such Securities or in our written opinion the issuer will likely default in respect to such Securities in the foreseeable future. Any obligations received in exchange or substitution will be held by the Trustee subject to the terms and conditions in the Indenture to the same extent as Securities originally deposited in the Trust. We may get advice from the Portfolio Supervisor before reaching a decision regarding the receipt of new or exchange securities or property. The Trustee may retain and pay us or an affiliate of ours to act as agent for the Trust to facilitate selling Securities, exchanged bonds or property from the Trust. If we or our affiliate act in this capacity, we will be held subject to the restrictions under the 1940 Act. As authorized by the Indenture, the Trustee may also employ a subsidiary or affiliate of the Trustee to act as broker in selling such Securities or property. The Trust will pay for these brokerage services at standard commission rates.

The Trustee may sell Securities designated by us, or, absent our direction, at its own discretion, in order to meet redemption requests or pay expenses. We will maintain a list with the Trustee of which Securities should be sold. We may consider sales of units of unit investment trusts which we sponsor in making recommendations to the Trustee on the selection of broker/dealers to execute the Trust's portfolio transactions, or when acting as agent for the Trust in

acquiring or selling Securities on behalf of the Trust.

Page 31

Amending or Terminating the Indenture

Amendments. The Indenture may be amended by us and the Trustee without your consent:

- To cure ambiguities;
- To correct or supplement any defective or inconsistent provision;
- To make any amendment required by any governmental agency; or
- To make other changes determined not to be adverse to your best interests (as determined by us and the Trustee).

Termination. As provided by the Indenture, the Trust will terminate upon the redemption, sale or other disposition of the last Security held in the Trust, but in no case later than the Termination Date as stated in the "Summary of Essential Information." The Trust may be terminated prior to the Termination Date:

- Upon the consent of 100% of the Unit holders of the Trust;
- If the value of the Securities owned by the Trust as shown by any evaluation is less than 20% of the aggregate principal amount of Securities deposited in the Trust during the initial offering period ("Discretionary Liquidation Amount"); or
- In the event that Units of the Trust not yet sold aggregating more than 60% of the Units of such Trust are tendered for redemption by underwriters, including the Sponsor.

If the Trust is terminated due to this last reason, we will refund your entire sales charge. For various reasons, the Trust may be reduced below the Discretionary Liquidation Amount and could therefore be terminated before the Mandatory Termination Date.

The Trustee will notify you of any termination prior to the Termination Date. You will receive a cash distribution from the sale of the remaining Securities, along with your interest in the Interest and Principal Accounts of the Trust, within a reasonable time after the Trust is terminated. The sale of Securities upon termination may result in a lower sales price than might otherwise be realized if the sale were not required at that time. For this reason, among others, the amount realized by a Unit holder upon termination may be less than the principal amount of Securities per Unit or value at the time of purchase. The Trustee will deduct from the Trust any accrued costs, expenses, advances or indemnities provided for by the Indenture, including estimated compensation of the Trustee and costs of liquidation and any amounts required as a reserve to pay any taxes or other governmental charges.

Information on the Sponsor, Trustee, FTPS Unit Servicing
Agent and Evaluator

The Sponsor.

We, First Trust Portfolios L.P., specialize in the underwriting, trading and wholesale distribution of unit investment trusts under the "First Trust" brand name and other securities. An Illinois limited partnership formed in 1991, we took over the First Trust product line and act as Sponsor for successive series of:

- The First Trust Combined Series
- FT Series (formerly known as The First Trust Special Situations Trust)
- The First Trust Insured Corporate Trust
- The First Trust of Insured Municipal Bonds
- The First Trust GNMA

The First Trust product line commenced with the first insured unit investment trust in 1974. To date we have deposited more than \$175 billion in First Trust unit investment trusts. Our employees include a team of professionals with many years of experience in the unit investment trust industry.

We are a member of FINRA and the Securities Investor Protection Corporation. Our principal offices are at 120 East Liberty Drive, Wheaton, Illinois 60187; telephone number (800) 621-1675. As of December 31, 2011, the total consolidated partners' capital of First Trust Portfolios L.P. and subsidiaries was \$30,265,155 (audited).

This information refers only to us and not to the Trust or to any series of the Trust or to any other dealer. We are including this information only to inform you of our financial responsibility and our ability to carry out our contractual obligations. We will provide more detailed financial information on request.

Code of Ethics. The Sponsor and the Trust have adopted a code of ethics requiring the Sponsor's employees who have access to information on Trust transactions to report personal securities transactions. The purpose of the code is to avoid potential conflicts of interest and to prevent fraud, deception or misconduct with respect to the Trust.

Page 32

The Trustee.

The Trustee is The Bank of New York Mellon, a trust company organized under the laws of New York. The Bank of New York Mellon has its unit investment trust division offices at 101 Barclay Street, New York, New York 10286, telephone (800) 813-3074. If you have questions regarding your account or your Trust, please contact the Trustee at its unit investment trust division offices or your financial adviser. The Sponsor does not have access to individual account information. The Bank of New York Mellon is subject to supervision and examination by the Superintendent of the New York State Department of Financial Services and the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, and its deposits are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation to the extent permitted by law.

The Trustee has not participated in selecting the Securities; it only provides administrative services.

The FTPS Unit Servicing Agent.

The FTPS Unit Servicing Agent is FTP Services LLC, an Illinois limited liability company formed in 2005 and an affiliate of the Sponsor. FTP Services LLC acts as record keeper, shareholder servicing agent and distribution agent for Units which are purchased and sold through the Fund/SERV(R) trading system or on a manual basis through FTP Services LLC. FTP Services LLC provides FTPS Units with administrative and distribution related services as described in this prospectus. The FTPS Unit Servicing Agent's address is 120 East Liberty Drive, Wheaton, Illinois 60187. If you have questions regarding the FTPS Units, you may call the FTPS Unit Servicing Agent at (866) 514-7768. The FTPS Unit Servicing Agent has not participated in selecting the Securities; it only provides administrative services to the FTPS Units. Fund/SERV(R) is a service of National Securities Clearing Corporation, a subsidiary of The Depository Trust & Clearing Corporation.

Limitations of Liabilities of Sponsor, FTPS Unit Servicing Agent and Trustee.

Neither we, the FTPS Unit Servicing Agent nor the Trustee will be liable for taking any action or for not taking any action in good faith according to the Indenture. We will also not be accountable for errors in judgment. We will only be liable for our own willful misfeasance, bad faith, gross negligence (ordinary negligence in the FTPS Unit Servicing Agent's and Trustee's case) or reckless disregard of our obligations and duties. The Trustee is not liable for any loss or depreciation when the Securities are sold. If we fail to act under the Indenture, the Trustee may do so, and the Trustee will not be liable for any action it takes in good faith under the Indenture.

The Trustee will not be liable for any taxes or other governmental charges or interest on the Securities which the Trustee may be required to pay under any present or future law of the United States or of any other taxing authority with jurisdiction. Also, the Indenture states other provisions regarding the liability of the Trustee.

If we do not perform any of our duties under the Indenture or are not able to act or become bankrupt, or if our affairs are taken over by public authorities, then the Trustee may:

- Appoint a successor sponsor, paying them a reasonable rate not more than that stated by the SEC;

- Terminate the Indenture and liquidate the Trust; or
- Continue to act as Trustee without terminating the Indenture.

The Evaluator.

The Evaluator is First Trust Advisors L.P., an Illinois limited partnership formed in 1991 and an affiliate of the Sponsor. The Evaluator's address is 120 East Liberty Drive, Wheaton, Illinois 60187.

The Trustee, Sponsor, the FTPS Unit Servicing Agent and Unit holders may rely on the accuracy of any evaluation prepared by the Evaluator. The Evaluator will make determinations in good faith based upon the best available information, but will not be liable to the Trustee, Sponsor, the FTPS Unit Servicing Agent or Unit holders for errors in judgment.

Other Information

Legal Opinions.

Our counsel is Chapman and Cutler LLP, 111 W. Monroe St., Chicago, Illinois 60603. They have passed upon the legality of the Units offered hereby and certain matters relating to federal tax law. Carter, Ledyard & Milburn LLP acts as the Trustee's counsel.

Experts.

The Trust's statement of net assets, including the schedule of investments, as of the opening of business on the Initial Date of Deposit included in this prospectus, has been audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their report appearing herein, and is included in reliance upon the report of such firm given upon their authority as experts in accounting and auditing.

Page 33

Supplemental Information.

If you write or call the Sponsor, you will receive free of charge supplemental information about this Series, which has been filed with the SEC and to which we have referred throughout. This information states more specific risk information about the Trust.

Description of Bond Ratings\*

\* As published by Standard & Poor's.

Standard & Poor's.

A Standard & Poor's issue credit rating is a forward-looking opinion about the creditworthiness of an obligor with respect to a specific financial obligation, a specific class of financial obligations, or a specific financial program (including ratings on medium-term note programs and commercial paper programs). It takes into consideration the creditworthiness of guarantors, insurers, or other forms of credit enhancement on the obligation and takes into account the currency in which the obligation is denominated. The opinion reflects Standard & Poor's view of the obligor's capacity and willingness to meet its financial commitments as they come due, and may assess terms, such as collateral security and subordination, which could affect ultimate payment in the event of default.

Issue credit ratings can be either long-term or short-term. Short-term ratings are generally assigned to those obligations considered short-term in the relevant market. In the United States, for example, that means obligations with an original maturity of no more than 365 days-including commercial paper. Short-term ratings are also used to indicate the creditworthiness of an obligor with respect to put features on long-term obligations. The result is a dual rating, in which the short-term rating addresses the put feature, in addition to the usual long-term rating. Medium-term notes are assigned long-term ratings.

Long-Term Issue Credit Ratings.

Issue credit ratings are based, in varying degrees, on the following considerations:

1. Likelihood of payment: capacity and willingness of the obligor to meet its financial commitment on an obligation in accordance with the terms of the obligation;

- 2. Nature of and provisions of the obligation;
- 3. Protection afforded by, and relative position of, the obligation in the event of bankruptcy, reorganization, or other arrangement under the laws of bankruptcy and other laws affecting creditors' rights.

The issue rating definitions are an assessment of default risk, but may incorporate an assessment of relative seniority or ultimate recovery in the event of default. Junior obligations are typically rated lower than senior obligations, to reflect the lower priority in bankruptcy, as noted above. (Such differentiation may apply when an entity has both senior and subordinated obligations, secured and unsecured obligations, or operating company and holding company obligations.)

AAA An obligation rated "AAA" has the highest rating assigned by Standard & Poor's. The obligor's capacity to meet its financial commitment on the obligation is extremely strong.

- AA An obligation rated "AA" differs from the highest rated obligations only in small degree. The obligor's capacity to meet its financial commitment on the obligation is very strong.
- A An obligation rated "A" is somewhat more susceptible to the adverse effects of changes in circumstances and economic conditions than obligations in higher rated categories. However, the obligor's capacity to meet its financial commitment on the obligation is still strong.

BBB An obligation rated "BBB" exhibits adequate protection parameters. However, adverse economic conditions or changing circumstances are more likely to lead to a weakened capacity of the obligor to meet its financial commitment on the obligation.

Obligations rated "BB," "B," "CCC," "CC" and "C" are regarded as having significant speculative characteristics. "BB" indicates the least degree of speculation and "C" the highest. While such obligations will likely have some quality and protective characteristics, these may be outweighed by large uncertainties or major exposures to adverse conditions.

- BB An obligation rated "BB" is less vulnerable to nonpayment than other speculative issues. However, it faces major ongoing uncertainties or exposure to adverse business, financial, or economic conditions which could lead to the obligor's inadequate capacity to meet its financial commitment on the obligation.
- B An obligation rated "B" is more vulnerable to nonpayment than obligations rated "BB," but the obligor currently has the capacity to meet its financial commitment on the obligation. Adverse business, financial, or economic conditions will likely impair the obligor's capacity or willingness to meet its financial commitment on the obligation.

CCC An obligation rated "CCC" is currently vulnerable to nonpayment, and is dependent upon favorable business, financial, and economic conditions for the obligor to meet its financial commitment on the obligation. In the event of adverse business, financial, or economic conditions, the obligor is not likely to have the capacity to meet its financial commitment on the obligation.

Page 34

- CC An obligation rated "CC" is currently highly vulnerable to nonpayment.
- C A "C" rating is assigned to obligations that are currently highly vulnerable to nonpayment, obligations that have payment arrearages allowed by the terms of the documents, or obligations of an issuer that is the subject of a bankruptcy petition or similar action which have not experienced a payment default. Among others, the "C" rating may be assigned to subordinated debt, preferred stock or other obligations on which cash payments have been suspended in accordance with the instrument's terms or when preferred stock is the subject of a distressed exchange offer, whereby some or all of the issue is either repurchased for an amount of cash or replaced by other instruments having a total value that is less than par.
- D An obligation rated "D" is in payment default. The "D" rating category is used when payments on an obligation are not made on the date due even if the applicable grace period has not expired, unless Standard & Poor's believes that such payments will be made during such grade period. The "D" rating also will be used upon the filing of a bankruptcy petition or the taking of a similar action if payments on an obligation are jeopardized. An obligation's rating is lowered to "D" upon

completion of a distressed exchange offer, whereby some or all of the issue is either repurchased for an amount of cash or replaced by other instruments having a total value that is less than par.

Plus(+) or Minus(-): The ratings from "AA" to "CCC" may be modified by the addition of a plus or minus sign to show relative standing within the major rating categories.

Expected Ratings are designated on the "Schedule of Investments" by an "(e)" after the rating code. Expected Ratings are intended to anticipate S&P's forthcoming rating assignments. Expected Ratings are generated by Bloomberg based on sources it considers reliable or established S&P rating practices. Expected Ratings exist only until S&P assigns a rating to the issue.

Page 35

First Trust(R)

THE FIRST TRUST(R) COMBINED SERIES 412 INVESTMENT GRADE MULTI-ASSET INCOME PORTFOLIO, 10-20 YEAR, SERIES 5

Sponsor:

FIRST TRUST PORTFOLIOS L.P.

First Trust Portfolios L.P.
Member SIPC o Member FINRA
120 East Liberty Drive
Wheaton, Illinois 60187
1-800-621-1675

FTPS Unit Servicing Agent:

Trustee:

FTP Services LLC

The Bank of New York Mellon

120 East Liberty Drive Wheaton, Illinois 60187 1-866-514-7768

101 Barclay Street
New York, New York 10286
1-800-813-3074
24-Hour Pricing Line:
1-800-446-0132

Please refer to the "Summary of Essential Information" for the Product Code.

When Units of the Trust are no longer available, this prospectus may be used as a preliminary prospectus

for a future series, in which case you should note the following:

THE INFORMATION IN THE PROSPECTUS IS NOT COMPLETE AND MAY BE CHANGED. WE MAY NOT SELL, OR ACCEPT OFFERS TO BUY, SECURITIES OF A FUTURE SERIES UNTIL THAT SERIES HAS BECOME EFFECTIVE WITH THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION. NO SECURITIES CAN BE SOLD IN ANY STATE WHERE A SALE WOULD BE ILLEGAL.

This prospectus contains information relating to the above-mentioned unit investment trust, but does not contain all of the information about this investment company as filed with the SEC in Washington, D.C. under the:

- Securities Act of 1933 (file no. 333-185382) and
- Investment Company Act of 1940 (file no. 811-2541)

Information about the Trust, including its Code of Ethics, can be reviewed and copied at the SEC's Public Reference Room in Washington D.C. Information regarding the operation of the SEC's Public Reference Room may be obtained by calling the SEC at 1-202-942-8090.

Information about the Trust is available on the EDGAR Database on the SEC's Internet site at  ${\tt http://www.sec.gov.}$ 

To obtain copies at prescribed rates -

Write: Public Reference Section of the SEC  $100\ F$  Street, N.E.

## January 10, 2013

## PLEASE RETAIN THIS PROSPECTUS FOR FUTURE REFERENCE

Page 36

## First Trust(R)

## The First Trust(R) Combined Series

## Information Supplement

This Information Supplement provides additional information concerning the structure, operations and risks of the unit investment trust contained in The First Trust Combined Series 412 not found in the prospectus for the Trust. This Information Supplement is not a prospectus and does not include all of the information that you should consider before investing in the Trust. This Information Supplement should be read in conjunction with the prospectus for the Trust in which you are considering investing.

This Information Supplement is dated January 10, 2013. Capitalized terms have been defined in the prospectus.

#### Table of Contents

Risk Factors	1
Insurance Risk	1
Securities	2
*****	_
Municipal Securities	4
Health Care Revenue Securities	4
Multi-Family Mortgage Revenue Securities	4
Water and Sewerage Revenue Securities	5
Utility Revenue Securities	5
Lease Obligation Revenue Securities	5
Industrial Revenue Securities	5
Transportation Facility Revenue Securities	6
Education Revenue Securities	6
Resource Recovery Facility Revenue Securities	6
Discount Securities	6
Original Issue Discount Securities	7
When Issued Securities	7
Zero Coupon Securities	7
Premium Securities	7
Special Tax Securities	7
Tax Allocation Securities	8
Corporate Securities	8
Consumer Products	8
Financials	8
Information Technology Companies	12
Telecommunication Services	13
Utilities	14

## Risk Factors.

The Trust will invest most of its net assets in securities issued by or on behalf of (or in certificates of participation in lease-purchase obligations of) certain states or United States Territories. The Trust is therefore susceptible to general or particular economic, political or regulatory factors that may affect issuers of such obligations. The following information constitutes only a brief summary of some of the many complex factors that may have an effect. The information does not apply to "conduit" obligations on which the public issuer itself has no financial responsibility. This information is derived from official statements of certain national issuers published in connection with their issuance of securities and from other publicly available information, and is believed to be accurate. No independent verification has been made of any of the following information.

The timely payment of principal of and interest on certain of the Securities may be guaranteed by bond insurance purchased by certain of the issuers or other parties.

Insurance Risk. Certain of the bonds in the Trust are insured. In the

#### Page 1

of bonds in the Trust, by a prior owner of such bonds, or by the Sponsor prior to the deposit of such bonds in the Trust guaranteeing prompt payment of interest and principal, when due, in respect of such bonds in the Trust. The premium for any preinsured bond insurance has been paid by such issuer, by a prior owner of such bonds or the Sponsor and any such policy or policies are non-cancellable and will continue in force so long as the bonds so insured are outstanding and the respective preinsured bond insurer remains in business. If the provider of an original issuance insurance policy is unable to meet its obligations under such policy or if the rating assigned to the claims-paying ability of any such insurer deteriorates, the insurers have no obligation to insure any issue adversely affected by either of the above described events.

In order to be in an Insured Trust, bonds must be insured by an insurer. In determining eligibility for insurance, insurers have applied their own standards which correspond generally to the standards they normally use in establishing the insurability of new issues of municipal bonds and which are not necessarily the criteria used in the selection of bonds by the Sponsor. To the extent the standards of the insurers are more restrictive than those of the Sponsor, the previously stated Trust investment criteria have been limited with respect to the bonds. This decision is made prior to the Date of Deposit, as debt obligations not eligible for insurance are not deposited in an Insured Trust. Thus, all of the bonds in the portfolios of the Insured Trusts are insured by the issuer of the bonds, by a prior owner of such bonds or by the Sponsor prior to the deposit of such bonds in a Trust.

In the event of nonpayment of interest or principal, when due, in respect of a bond, an insurer shall make such payment after the respective insurer has been notified that such nonpayment has occurred or is threatened (but not earlier than the date such payment is due). The insurer, as regards any payment it may make, will succeed to the rights of the Trustee in respect thereof. All policies issued by the insurers are substantially identical insofar as obligations to an Insured Trust are concerned.

The Internal Revenue Service has issued a letter ruling which holds in effect that insurance proceeds representing maturing interest on defaulted municipal obligations paid to holders of insured bonds, under policy provisions substantially identical to the policies described herein, will be excludable from Federal gross income under Section 103(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code to the same extent as if such payments were made by the issuer of the municipal obligations. Holders of Units in an Insured Trust should discuss with their tax advisers the degree of reliance which they may place on this letter ruling. However, Chapman and Cutler LLP, counsel for the Sponsor, has given an opinion to the effect such payment of proceeds would be excludable from Federal gross income to the extent described under "Tax Status" in the prospectus.

Each insurer is subject to regulation by the department of insurance in the state in which it is qualified to do business. Such regulation, however, is no guarantee that each insurer will be able to perform on its contract of insurance in the event a claim should be made thereunder at some time in the future. At the date hereof, it is reported that no claims have been submitted or are expected to be submitted to any of the insurers which would materially impair the ability of any such company to meet its commitment pursuant to any contract of bond or portfolio insurance.

There have been a number of recent developments with respect to ratings actions impacting insurance companies by the rating agencies, Standard & Poor's Financial Services LLC, a division of The McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. ("S&P"), Moody's Investors Service, Inc. ("Moody's") and Fitch Ratings Ltd. ("Fitch"). In light of the ongoing nature of ratings actions or announcements by the rating agencies, you should consult announcements by the rating agencies, the websites of the rating agencies and the websites of the insurers for the then current publicly available information. These ratings actions have had a significant impact on the ability of insurers to compete in the financial guarantee business.

Securities. The Trust may consist of Securities which, in many cases, do not have the benefit of covenants which would prevent the issuer from engaging in capital restructurings or borrowing transactions in connection with corporate acquisitions, leveraged buyouts or restructurings which could have the effect of reducing the ability of

the issuer to meet its debt obligations and might result in the ratings of the Securities and the value of the underlying Trust portfolio being reduced.

Certain of the Securities in the Trust may have been acquired at a market discount from par value at maturity. The coupon interest rates on the discount Securities at the time they were purchased and deposited in the Trust were lower than the current market interest rates for newly issued Securities of comparable rating and type. If such interest rates for newly issued comparable Securities increase, the market discount of previously issued Securities will become greater, and if such interest rates for newly issued comparable Securities decline, the market discount of previously issued Securities will be reduced, other things being equal. Investors should also note that the value of Securities purchased at a market discount will increase in value faster than

#### Page 2

Securities purchased at a market premium if interest rates decrease. Conversely, if interest rates increase, the value of Securities purchased at a market discount will decrease faster than Securities purchased at a market premium. In addition, if interest rates rise, the prepayment risk of higher yielding, premium Securities and the prepayment benefit for lower yielding, discount Securities will be reduced. A discount Security held to maturity will have a larger portion of its total return in the form of capital gain and less in the form of interest income than a comparable Security newly issued at current market rates. Market discount attributable to interest changes does not indicate a lack of market confidence in the issue. Neither the Sponsor nor the Trustee shall be liable in any way for any default, failure or defect in any of the Securities.

Certain of the Securities in the Trust may be original issue discount Securities or zero coupon Securities. Under current law, the original issue discount, which is the difference between the stated redemption price at maturity and the issue price of the Securities, is deemed to accrue on a daily basis and the accrued portion is treated as interest income for Federal income tax purposes. On sale or redemption, any gain realized that is in excess of the earned portion of original issue discount will be taxable as capital gain unless the gain is attributable to market discount in which case the accretion of market discount is taxable as ordinary income. See "Tax Status" in the prospectus. The current value of an original discount Security reflects the present value of its stated redemption price at maturity. The market value tends to increase in greater increments as the Securities approach maturity. The effect of owning deep discount zero coupon Securities which do not make current interest payments is that a fixed yield is earned not only on the original investment, but also, in effect, on all earnings during the life of the discount obligation. This implicit reinvestment of earnings at the same rate eliminates the risk of being unable to reinvest the income on such obligations at a rate as high as the implicit yield on the discount obligation, but at the same time eliminates the holder's ability to reinvest at higher rates in the future. For this reason, the zero coupon Securities are subject to substantially greater price fluctuations during periods of changing interest rates than are securities of comparable quality which make regular interest payments.

Certain of the Securities in the Trust may have been acquired at a market premium from par value at maturity. The coupon interest rates on the premium Securities at the time they were purchased and deposited in the Trust were higher than the current market interest rates for newly issued Securities of comparable rating and type. If such interest rates for newly issued and otherwise comparable Securities decrease, the market premium of previously issued Securities will be increased, and if such interest rates for newly issued comparable Securities increase, the market premium of previously issued Securities will be reduced, other things being equal. The current returns of Securities trading at a market premium are initially higher than the current returns of comparable Securities of a similar type issued at currently prevailing interest rates because premium Securities tend to decrease in market value as they approach maturity when the face amount becomes payable. Because part of the purchase price is thus returned not at maturity but through current income payments, early redemption of a premium Security at par or early prepayments of principal will result in a reduction in yield. Redemption pursuant to call provisions generally will, and redemption pursuant to sinking fund provisions may, occur at times when the redeemed Securities have an offering side valuation which represents a premium over par or for original issue discount Securities a premium over the accreted value. To the extent that the Securities were deposited in the Trust at a price higher than the price at which they

are redeemed, this will represent a loss of capital when compared to the original Public Offering Price of the Units. Because premium Securities generally pay a higher rate of interest than Securities priced at or below par, the effect of the redemption of premium Securities would be to reduce Estimated Net Annual Unit Income by a greater percentage than the par amount of such Securities bears to the total par amount of Securities in the Trust. Although the actual impact of any such redemptions that may occur will depend upon the specific Securities that are redeemed, it can be anticipated that the Estimated Net Annual Unit Income will be significantly reduced after the dates on which such Securities are eligible for redemption.

Because certain of the Securities may from time to time under certain circumstances be sold or redeemed or will mature in accordance with their terms and because the proceeds from such events will be distributed to Unit holders and will not be reinvested, no assurance can be given that the Trust will retain for any length of time its present size and composition. Neither the Sponsor nor the Trustee shall be liable in any way for any default, failure or defect in any Security. Certain of the Securities contained in the Trust may be subject to being called or redeemed in whole or in part prior to their stated maturities pursuant to optional redemption provisions, sinking fund provisions or otherwise. A Security subject to optional call is one which is subject to redemption or refunding prior to maturity at the option of the issuer. A refunding is a method by which a Security issue is redeemed,

## Page 3

at or before maturity, by the proceeds of a new Security issue. A Security subject to sinking fund redemption is one which is subject to partial call from time to time at par or from a fund accumulated for the scheduled retirement of a portion of an issue prior to maturity. The exercise of redemption or call provisions will (except to the extent the proceeds of the called Securities are used to pay for Unit redemptions) result in the distribution of principal and may result in a reduction in the amount of subsequent interest distributions; it may also affect the Estimated Long-Term Return and the Estimated Current Return on Units of the Trust. Redemption pursuant to call provisions is more likely to occur, and redemption pursuant to sinking fund provisions may occur, when the Securities have an offering side valuation which represents a premium over par or for original issue discount Securities a premium over the accreted value. Unit holders may recognize capital gain or loss upon any redemption or call.

The contracts to purchase Securities delivered to the Trustee represent obligations by issuers or dealers to deliver Securities to the Sponsor for deposit in the Trust. Contracts are typically settled and the Securities delivered within a few business days subsequent to the Initial Date of Deposit. The percentage of the aggregate principal amount of the Securities of the Trust relating to "when, as and if issued" Securities or other Securities with delivery dates after the date of settlement for a purchase made on the Initial Date of Deposit, if any, is indicated in the section entitled "Schedule of Investments" in the prospectus. Interest on "when, as and if issued" and delayed delivery Securities begins accruing to the benefit of Unit holders on their dates of delivery. Because "when, as and if issued" Securities have not yet been issued, as of the Initial Date of Deposit the Trust are subject to the risk that the issuers thereof might decide not to proceed with the offering of such Securities or that the delivery of such Securities or the delayed delivery Securities may be delayed. If such Securities or replacement Securities are not acquired by the Trust or if their delivery is delayed, the Estimated Long-Term Return and the Estimated Current Return shown in the prospectus may be reduced.

## Municipal Securities.

Certain of the bonds may be general obligations of a governmental entity that are backed by the taxing power of such entity. Other bonds in the funds may be revenue bonds payable from the income of a specific project or authority and are not supported by the issuer's power to levy taxes. General obligation bonds are secured by the issuer's pledge of its faith, credit and taxing power for the payment of principal and interest. Revenue bonds, on the other hand, are payable only from the revenues derived from a particular facility or class of facilities or, in some cases, from the proceeds of a special excise tax or other specific revenue source. There are, of course, variations in the security of the different bonds in the funds, both within a particular classification and between classifications, depending on numerous factors. A description of certain types of revenue bonds follows.

Health Care Revenue Securities. Certain of the bonds may be health care

revenue bonds. Ratings of bonds issued for health care facilities are sometimes based on feasibility studies that contain projections of occupancy levels, revenues and expenses. A facility's gross receipts and net income available for debt service may be affected by future events and conditions including among other things, demand for services, the ability of the facility to provide the services required, physicians' confidence in the facility, management capabilities, competition with other hospitals, efforts by insurers and governmental agencies to limit rates, legislation establishing state rate-setting agencies, expenses, government regulation, the cost and possible unavailability of malpractice insurance and the termination or restriction of governmental financial assistance, including that associated with Medicare, Medicaid and other similar third party payor programs. Pursuant to recent Federal legislation, Medicare reimbursements are currently calculated on a prospective basis utilizing a single nationwide schedule of rates. Prior to such legislation Medicare reimbursements were based on the actual costs incurred by the health facility. The current legislation may adversely affect reimbursements to hospitals and other facilities for services provided under the Medicare program.

Multi-Family Mortgage Revenue Securities. Certain of the bonds may be obligations of issuers whose revenues are primarily derived from housing projects for low to moderate income families. The ability of such issuers to make debt service payments will be affected by events and conditions affecting financed projects, including, among other things, the achievement and maintenance of sufficient occupancy levels and adequate rental income, increases in taxes, employment and income conditions prevailing in local labor markets, utility costs and other operating expenses, the managerial ability of project managers, changes in laws and governmental regulations, the appropriation of subsidies and social and economic trends affecting the localities in which the projects are located. The occupancy of housing projects may be adversely affected by high rent levels and income limitations imposed under Federal and state programs. Multi-family mortgage revenue bonds are subject to redemption and call features, including extraordinary mandatory redemption features, upon prepayment, sale or non-origination

#### Page 4

of mortgage loans as well as upon the occurrence of other events. Certain issuers of multi-family housing bonds have considered various ways to redeem bonds they have issued prior to the stated first redemption dates for such bonds. In one situation the New York City Housing Development Corporation, in reliance on its interpretation of certain language in the indenture under which one of its bond issues was created, redeemed all of such issue at par in spite of the fact that such indenture provided that the first optional redemption was to include a premium over par and could not occur prior to 1992.

Water and Sewerage Revenue Securities. Certain of the bonds may be obligations of issuers whose revenues are derived from the sale of water and/or sewerage services. Water and sewerage bonds are generally payable from user fees. Problems faced by such issuers include the ability to obtain timely and adequate rate increases, population decline resulting in decreased user fees, the difficulty of financing large construction programs, the limitations on operations and increased costs and delays attributable to environmental considerations, the increasing difficulty of obtaining or discovering new supplies of fresh water, the effect of conservation programs and the impact of "no-growth" zoning ordinances. All of such issuers have been experiencing certain of these problems in varying degrees.

Utility Revenue Securities. Certain of the bonds may be obligations of issuers whose revenues are primarily derived from the sale of energy. Utilities are generally subject to extensive regulation by state utility commissions which, among other things, establish the rates which may be charged and the appropriate rate of return on an approved asset base. The problems faced by such issuers include the difficulty in obtaining approval for timely and adequate rate increases from the governing public utility commission, the difficulty in financing large construction programs, the limitations on operations and increased costs and delays attributable to environmental considerations, increased competition, recent reductions in estimates of future demand for electricity in certain areas of the country, the difficulty of the capital market in absorbing utility debt, the difficulty in obtaining fuel at reasonable prices and the effect of energy conservation. All of such issuers have been experiencing certain of these problems in varying degrees. In addition, Federal, state and municipal governmental authorities may from time to time review existing legislation and impose additional regulations governing the licensing, construction and operation of nuclear power plants, which may adversely affect the

ability of the issuers of such bonds to make payments of principal and/or interest on such bonds.

Lease Obligation Revenue Securities. Certain of the bonds may be lease obligations issued for the most part by governmental authorities that have no taxing power or other means of directly raising revenues. Rather, the governmental authorities are financing vehicles created solely for the construction of buildings (schools, administrative offices, convention centers and prisons, for example) or the purchase of equipment (police cars and computer systems, for example) that will be used by a state or local government (the "lessee"). Thus, these obligations are subject to the ability and willingness of the lessee government to meet its lease rental payments which include debt service on the obligations. Lease obligations are subject, in almost all cases, to the annual appropriation risk, i.e., the lessee government is not legally obligated to budget and appropriate for the rental payments beyond the current fiscal year. These obligations are also subject to construction and abatement risk in many states-rental obligations cease in the event that delays in building, damage, destruction or condemnation of the project prevents its use by the lessee. In these cases, insurance provisions designed to alleviate this risk become important credit factors. In the event of default by the lessee government, there may be significant legal and/or practical difficulties involved in the re-letting or sale of the project. Some of these issues, particularly those for equipment purchase, contain the so-called "substitution safeguard," which bars the lessee government, in the event it defaults on its rental payments, from the purchase or use of similar equipment for a certain period of time. This safeguard is designed to insure that the lessee government will appropriate, even though it is not legally obligated to do so, but its legality remains untested in most, if not all, states.

Industrial Revenue Securities. Certain of the bonds may be industrial revenue bonds ("IRBs"), including pollution control revenue bonds, which are taxable or tax-exempt securities issued by states, municipalities, public authorities or similar entities to finance the cost of acquiring, constructing or improving various industrial projects. These projects are usually operated by corporate entities. Issuers are obligated only to pay amounts due on the IRBs to the extent that funds are available from the unexpended proceeds of the IRBs or receipts or revenues of the issuer under an arrangement between the issuer and the corporate operator of a project. The arrangement may be in the form of a lease, installment sale agreement, conditional sale agreement or loan agreement, but in each case the payments to the issuer are designed to be sufficient to meet the payments of amounts due on the IRBs. Regardless of the structure, payment of IRBs is solely dependent upon the creditworthiness of the corporate operator of the project or corporate guarantor. Corporate operators or guarantors may be affected by many factors which may have an adverse impact on the credit quality

## Page 5

of the particular company or industry. These include cyclicality of revenues and earnings, regulatory and environmental restrictions, litigation resulting from accidents or environmentally-caused illnesses, extensive competition and financial deterioration resulting from a complete restructuring pursuant to a leveraged buy-out, takeover or otherwise. Such a restructuring may result in the operator of a project becoming highly leveraged which may impact on such operator's creditworthiness, which in turn would have an adverse impact on the rating and/or market value of such bonds. Further, the possibility of such a restructuring may have an adverse impact on the market for and consequently the value of such bonds, even though no actual takeover or other action is ever contemplated or affected. The IRBs in a fund may be subject to special or extraordinary redemption provisions which may provide for redemption at par or, with respect to original issue discount bonds, at issue price plus the amount of original issue discount accreted to the redemption date plus, if applicable, a premium. The Sponsor cannot predict the causes or likelihood of the redemption of IRBs or other bonds in the funds prior to the stated maturity of such bonds.

Transportation Facility Revenue Securities. Certain of the bonds may be obligations which are payable from and secured by revenues derived from the ownership and operation of facilities such as airports, bridges, turnpikes, port authorities, convention centers and arenas. The major portion of an airport's gross operating income is generally derived from fees received from signatory airlines pursuant to use agreements which consist of annual payments for leases, occupancy of certain terminal space and service fees. Airport operating income may therefore be affected by the ability of the airlines to meet their obligations under

the use agreements. The air transport industry is experiencing significant variations in earnings and traffic, due to increased competition, excess capacity, increased costs, deregulation, traffic constraints and other factors, and several airlines are experiencing severe financial difficulties. The Sponsor cannot predict what effect these industry conditions may have on airport revenues which are dependent for payment on the financial condition of the airlines and their usage of the particular airport facility. Similarly, payment on bonds related to other facilities is dependent on revenues from the projects, such as user fees from ports, tolls on turnpikes and bridges and rents from buildings. Therefore, payment may be adversely affected by reduction in revenues due to such factors as increased cost of maintenance, decreased use of a facility, lower cost of alternative modes of transportation, scarcity of fuel and reduction or loss of rents.

Education Revenue Securities. Certain of the bonds may be obligations of issuers which are, or which govern the operation of, schools, colleges and universities and whose revenues are derived mainly from ad valorem taxes, or for higher education systems, from tuition, dormitory revenues, grants and endowments. General problems relating to school bonds include litigation contesting the state constitutionality of financing public education in part from ad valorem taxes, thereby creating a disparity in educational funds available to schools in wealthy areas and schools in poor areas. Litigation or legislation on this issue may affect the sources of funds available for the payment of school bonds in the Trusts. General problems relating to college and university obligations would include the prospect of a declining percentage of the population consisting of "college" age individuals, possible inability to raise tuitions and fees sufficiently to cover increased operating costs, the uncertainty of continued receipt of Federal grants and state funding and new government legislation or regulations which may adversely affect the revenues or costs of such issuers. All of such issuers have been experiencing certain of these problems in varying degrees.

Resource Recovery Facility Revenue Securities. Certain of the bonds may be obligations which are payable from and secured by revenues derived from the operation of resource recovery facilities. Resource recovery facilities are designed to process solid waste, generate steam and convert steam to electricity. Resource recovery bonds may be subject to extraordinary optional redemption at par upon the occurrence of certain circumstances, including but not limited to: destruction or condemnation of a project; contracts relating to a project becoming void, unenforceable or impossible to perform; changes in the economic availability of raw materials, operating supplies or facilities necessary for the operation of a project or technological or other unavoidable changes adversely affecting the operation of a project; administrative or judicial actions which render contracts relating to the projects void, unenforceable or impossible to perform; or impose unreasonable burdens or excessive liabilities. The Sponsor cannot predict the causes or likelihood of the redemption of resource recovery bonds in the funds prior to the stated maturity of the Securities.

Discount Securities. Certain of the bonds may have been acquired at a market discount from par value at maturity. The coupon interest rates on the discount bonds at the time they were purchased and deposited in the funds were lower than the current market interest rates for newly issued bonds of comparable rating and type. If such interest rates for newly issued comparable bonds increase, the market discount of previously issued bonds will become greater, and if such interest rates for newly issued comparable bonds decline, the market discount of previously issued bonds will be reduced, other things being equal. Investors should also note that the value of bonds purchased at a market discount will

Page 6

increase in value faster than bonds purchased at a market premium if interest rates decrease. Conversely, if interest rates increase, the value of bonds purchased at a market discount will decrease faster than bonds purchased at a market premium. In addition, if interest rates rise, the prepayment risk of higher yielding, premium bonds and the prepayment benefit for lower yielding, discount bonds will be reduced. Market discount attributable to interest changes does not indicate a lack of market confidence in the issue. Neither the Sponsor nor the Trustee shall be liable in any way for any default, failure or defect in any of the bonds.

Original Issue Discount Securities. Certain of the bonds are considered original issue discount bonds. Under current law, the original issue discount, which is the difference between the stated redemption price at maturity and the issue price of the bonds, is deemed to accrue on a

daily basis and the accrued portion is treated as taxable interest income for Federal income tax purposes. On sale or redemption, any gain realized that is in excess of the earned portion of original issue discount will be taxable as capital gain unless the gain is attributable to market discount in which case the accretion of market discount is taxable as ordinary income. The current value of an original issue discount bond reflects the present value of its stated redemption price at maturity. The market value tends to increase in greater increments as the bonds approach maturity.

When Issued Securities. "When, as and if issued" bonds are bonds that trade before they are actually issued. This means that the Sponsor can only deliver them to the Trust when the bonds are actually issued. Delivery of these Securities may be delayed or may not occur. Interest on these Securities does not begin accruing to the Trust until the Sponsor delivers them to the Trust. You may have to adjust your tax basis if the Sponsor delivers any of these Securities after their expected delivery date. Any adjustment would reflect interest that accrued between the time you purchased your Units and the delivery of the Securities to the Trust. This could lower your first year estimated current return. In addition, you may experience gains or losses on these Securities from the time you purchase Units even though the Trust has not received them.

Zero Coupon Securities. Zero coupon bonds (which include bonds known as multiplier bonds, money multiplier bonds, capital appreciation bonds, capital accumulator bonds, compound interest bonds and money discount maturity payment bonds) do not provide for the payment of any current interest and generally provide for payment at maturity at face value unless sooner sold or redeemed. Zero coupon bonds may be subject to more price volatility than conventional bonds. While some types of zero coupon bonds, such as multipliers and capital appreciation bonds, define par as the initial offering price rather than the maturity value, they share the basic zero coupon bond features of (1) not paying interest on a semi-annual basis and (2) providing for the reinvestment of the bond's semi-annual earnings at the bond's stated yield to maturity. While zero coupon bonds are frequently marketed on the basis that their fixed rate of return minimizes reinvestment risk, this benefit can be negated in large part by weak call protection, i.e., a bond's provision for  $% \left( 1\right) =\left( 1\right) +\left( 1\right) +\left$ redemption at only a modest premium over the accreted value of the bond.

Premium Securities. Certain of the bonds may have been acquired at a market premium from par value at maturity. The coupon interest rates on the premium bonds at the time they were purchased by the fund were higher than the current market interest rates for newly issued bonds of comparable rating and type. If such interest rates for newly issued and otherwise comparable bonds decrease, the market premium of previously issued bonds will be increased, and if such interest rates for newly issued comparable bonds increase, the market premium of previously issued bonds will be reduced, other things being equal. The current returns of bonds trading at a market premium are initially higher than the current returns of comparable bonds of a similar type issued at currently prevailing interest rates because premium bonds tend to decrease in market value as they approach maturity when the face amount becomes payable. Because part of the purchase price is thus returned not at maturity but through current income payments, early redemption of a premium bond at par or early prepayments of principal will result in a reduction in yield. Redemption pursuant to call provisions generally will, and redemption pursuant to sinking fund provisions may, occur at times when the redeemed bonds have an offering side valuation which represents a premium over par or for original issue discount bonds a premium over the accreted value.

Special Tax Securities. Certain of the bonds may be special tax bonds payable from and secured by the revenues derived by a municipality from a particular tax. Examples of special taxes are a tax on the rental of a hotel room, on the purchase of food and beverages, on the purchase of fuel, on the rental of automobiles or on the consumption of liquor. Special tax bonds are not secured by the general tax revenues of the municipality, and they do not represent general obligations of the municipality. Payment on special tax bonds may be adversely affected by a reduction in revenues realized from the underlying special tax. Also, should spending on the particular goods or services that are subject to

Page 7

the special tax decline, the municipality may be under no obligation to increase the rate of the special tax to ensure that sufficient revenues are raised from the shrinking taxable base.

Tax Allocation Securities. Certain of the bonds may be tax allocation

bonds. Tax allocation bonds are typically secured by incremental tax revenues collected on property within the areas where redevelopment projects financed by bond proceeds are located. Bond payments are expected to be made from projected increases in tax revenues derived from higher assessed values of property resulting from development in the particular project area and not from an increase in tax rates. Special risk considerations include: variations in taxable values of property in the project area; successful appeals by property owners of assessed valuations; substantial delinquencies in the payment of property taxes; or imposition of any constitutional or legislative property tax rate decrease.

#### Corporate Securities.

Consumer Products. An investment in the Trust should be made with an understanding of the problems and risks inherent in an investment in the consumer products sector in general. These include the cyclicality of revenues and earnings, changing consumer demands, regulatory restrictions, product liability litigation and other litigation resulting from accidents, extensive competition (including that of lowcost foreign competition), unfunded pension fund liabilities and employee and retiree benefit costs and financial deterioration resulting from leveraged buy-outs, takeovers or acquisitions. In general, expenditures on consumer products will be affected by the economic health of consumers. A weak economy with its consequent effect on consumer spending would have an adverse effect on consumer products companies. Other factors of particular relevance to the profitability of the sector are the effects of increasing environmental regulation on packaging and on waste disposal, the continuing need to conform with foreign regulations governing packaging and the environment, the outcome of trade negotiations and the effect on foreign subsidies and tariffs, foreign exchange rates, the price of oil and its effect on energy costs, inventory cutbacks by retailers, transportation and distribution costs, health concerns relating to the consumption of certain products, the effect of demographics on consumer demand, the availability and cost of raw materials and the ongoing need to develop new products and to improve productivity.

Financials. An investment in Units of the Trust should be made with an understanding of the problems and risks inherent in the financial services sector in general. Banks, thrifts and their holding companies are especially subject to the adverse effects of economic recession; volatile interest rates; portfolio concentrations in geographic markets, in commercial and residential real estate loans or any particular segment or industry; and competition from new entrants in their fields of business. Banks and thrifts are highly dependent on net interest margin. Banks and thrifts traditionally receive a significant portion of their revenues from consumer mortgage fee income as a result of activity in mortgage and refinance markets. As home purchasing and refinancing activity has subsided, this revenue has diminished. Economic conditions in the real estate markets have deteriorated, leading to asset writeoffs and decreased liquidity in the credit markets, which can have a substantial negative effect upon banks and thrifts because they generally have a portion of their assets invested in loans secured by  $\ensuremath{\text{real}}$  estate. Difficulties in the mortgage and broader credit markets have resulted in decreases in the availability of funds. Financial performance of many banks and thrifts, especially in securities collateralized by mortgage loans has deteriorated.

In response to recent market and economic conditions, the United States Government, particularly the U.S. Department of the Treasury ("U.S. Treasury"), the Federal Reserve Board ("FRB"), and the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation ("FDIC") have taken a variety of extraordinary measures including capital injections, guarantees of bank liabilities and the acquisition of illiquid assets from banks designed to provide fiscal stimulus, restore confidence in the financial markets and to strengthen financial institutions. The recently enacted Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008 ("EESA") gave the U.S. Treasury \$700 billion to purchase bad mortgage-related securities that caused much of the difficulties experienced by financial institutions and the credit markets in general. Additionally, the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 ("ARRA") was signed into law in February, 2009. The EESA and ARRA, along with the U.S. Treasury's Capital Purchase Program (which provides for direct purchases by the U.S. Treasury of equity from financial institutions), contain provisions limiting the way banks and their holding companies are able pay dividends, purchase their own common stock, and compensate officers. Furthermore, participants have been subject to forward looking stress tests to determine if they have sufficient capital to withstand certain economic scenarios, including situations more severe than the current recession. As a result of these stress tests, some financial institutions were required to increase

their level of capital through a combination of asset sales, additional equity offerings and the conversion of preferred shares into common stock. The long-term effects of the EESA, ARRA, and the stress tests are

Page 8

not yet known and cannot be predicted. This uncertainty may cause increased costs and risks for the firms associated with the respective programs.

Banks, thrifts and their holding companies are subject to extensive federal regulation and, when such institutions are state-chartered, to state regulation as well. Such regulations impose strict capital requirements and limitations on the nature and extent of business activities that banks and thrifts may pursue. Furthermore, bank regulators have a wide range of discretion in connection with their supervisory and enforcement authority and may substantially restrict the permissible activities of a particular institution if deemed to pose significant risks to the soundness of such institution or the safety of the federal deposit insurance fund. Regulatory actions, such as increases in the minimum capital requirements applicable to banks and thrifts and increases in deposit insurance premiums required to be paid by banks and thrifts to the FDIC, can negatively impact earnings and the ability of a company to pay dividends. Neither federal insurance of deposits nor governmental regulations, however, insures the solvency or profitability of banks or their holding companies, or insures against any risk of investment in the securities issued by such institutions.

In light of the current credit market difficulties, the U.S. Government is considering changes to the laws and regulatory structure. New legislation and regulatory changes could cause business disruptions, result in significant loss of revenue, limit financial firms' ability to pursue business opportunities, impact the value of business assets and impose additional costs that may adversely affect business. There can be no assurance as to the actual impact these laws and their implementing regulations, or any other governmental program, will have on the financial markets. Currently the FRB, FDIC, Securities and Exchange Commission, Office of Comptroller of the Currency (a bureau of the U.S. Treasury which regulates national banks), and the U.S. Commodities Futures Trading Commission (which oversees commodity futures and option markets) all play a role in the supervision of the financial markets. Proposed legislation calls for swift government intervention which includes the creation of new federal agencies that will have a direct impact on the financial, banking and insurance industries. Proposals include the creation of a Financial Oversight Council to advise the FRB on the identification of firms who failure could pose a threat to financial stability due to their combination of size, leverage, and interconnectedness. Additionally, these financial firms would be subject to increased scrutiny concerning their capital, liquidity, and risk management standards. Legislation regarding the banking industry has also been proposed which would create a the National Bank Supervisor to conduct prudential supervision regulation of all federally chartered depository institutions, and all federal branches and agencies of foreign banks. This proposed single regulator would oversee the entire banking industry, thereby leading to potential risks, costs and unknown impacts on the entire financial sector.

The statutory requirements applicable to and regulatory supervision of banks, thrifts and their holding companies have increased significantly and have undergone substantial change in the recent past. To a great extent, these changes are embodied in the Financial Institutions Reform, Recovery and Enforcement Act of 1989, the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Improvement Act of 1991, the Resolution Trust Corporation Refinancing, Restructuring, and Improvement Act of 1991, the Riegle-Neal Interstate Banking and Branching Efficiency Act of 1994 and the regulations promulgated under these laws. In 1999, the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act repealed most of the barriers set up by the 1933 Glass-Steagall Act which separated the banking, insurance and securities industries. Banks and thrifts now face significant competition from other financial institutions such as mutual funds, credit unions, mortgage banking companies and insurance companies. Banks, insurance companies and securities firms can merge to form one-stop financial conglomerates marketing a wide range of financial service products to investors. This legislation has resulted in increased merger activity and heightened competition among existing and new participants in the field. Efforts to expand the ability of federal thrifts to branch on an interstate basis have been initially successful through promulgation of regulations and legislation to liberalize interstate banking has been signed into law. Under the legislation, banks are able to purchase or establish subsidiary banks in any state. Since mid-1997, banks have been allowed to turn existing banks into branches, thus leading to continued

#### consolidation.

The Securities and Exchange Commission and the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") require the expanded use of market value accounting by banks and have imposed rules requiring mark-to-market accounting for investment securities held in trading accounts or available for sale. Adoption of additional such rules may result in increased volatility in the reported health of the industry, and mandated regulatory intervention to correct such problems. Recently, FASB Statement No. 157 changed the requirements of mark-to-market accounting and determining fair value when the volume and level of activity for the asset or liability has significantly decreased. These changes and other potential changes in financial accounting rules and valuation techniques may have a significant impact on the banking and financial services industries in terms of accurately pricing assets or liabilities.

#### Page 9

Additional legislative and regulatory changes may be forthcoming. For example, the bank regulatory authorities have proposed substantial changes to the Community Reinvestment Act and fair lending laws, rules and regulations, and there can be no certainty as to the effect, if any, that such changes would have on the Securities in a Trust's portfolio. In addition, from time to time the deposit insurance system is reviewed by Congress and federal regulators, and proposed reforms of that system could, among other things, further restrict the ways in which deposited moneys can be used by banks or change the dollar amount or number of deposits insured for any depositor. On October 3, 2008, EESA increased the maximum amount of federal deposit insurance coverage payable as to any certificate of deposit from \$100,000 to \$250,000 per depositor until December 31, 2009. The maximum coverage limit will return to \$100,000 per certificate of deposit on January 1, 2010, absent further legislation. The impact of this reform is unknown and could reduce profitability as investment opportunities available to bank institutions become more limited and as consumers look for savings vehicles other than bank deposits. The Sponsor makes no prediction as to what, if any, manner of bank and thrift regulatory actions might ultimately be adopted or what ultimate effect such actions might have on a Trust's portfolio.

The Federal Bank Holding Company Act of 1956 ("BHC Act") generally prohibits a bank holding company from (1) acquiring, directly or indirectly, more than 5% of the outstanding shares of any class of voting securities of a bank or bank holding company, (2) acquiring control of a bank or another bank holding company, (3) acquiring all or substantially all the assets of a bank, or (4) merging or consolidating with another bank holding company, without first obtaining FRB approval. In considering an application with respect to any such transaction, the FRB is required to consider a variety of factors, including the potential anti-competitive effects of the transaction, the financial condition and future prospects of the combining and resulting institutions, the managerial resources of the resulting institution, the convenience and needs of the communities the combined organization would serve, the record of performance of each combining organization under the Community Reinvestment Act and the Equal Credit Opportunity Act, and the prospective availability to the FRB of information appropriate to determine ongoing regulatory compliance with applicable banking laws. In addition, the federal Change In Bank Control Act and various state laws impose limitations on the ability of one or more individuals or other entities to acquire control of banks or bank holding companies.

The FRB has issued a policy statement on the payment of cash dividends by bank holding companies in which the FRB expressed its view that a bank holding company experiencing earnings weaknesses should not pay cash dividends which exceed its net income or which could only be funded in ways that would weaken its financial health, such as by borrowing. The FRB also may impose limitations on the payment of dividends as a condition to its approval of certain applications, including applications for approval of mergers and acquisitions. The Sponsor makes no prediction as to the effect, if any, such laws will have on the Securities or whether such approvals, if necessary, will be obtained.

Companies engaged in investment banking/brokerage and investment management include brokerage firms, broker/dealers, investment banks, finance companies and mutual fund companies. Earnings and share prices of companies in this industry are quite volatile, and often exceed the volatility levels of the market as a whole. Negative economic events in the credit markets have led some firms to declare bankruptcy, forced short-notice sales to competing firms, or required government intervention by the FDIC or through an infusions of Troubled Asset Relief Program funds. Consolidation in the industry and the volatility

in the stock market have negatively impacted investors.

Additionally, government intervention has required many financial institutions to become bank holding companies under the BHC Act. Under the system of functional regulation established under the BHC Act, the FRB supervises bank holding companies as an umbrella regulator. The BHC Act and regulations generally restrict bank holding companies from engaging in business activities other than the business of banking and certain closely related activities. The FRB and FDIC have also issued substantial risk-based and leverage capital guidelines applicable to U.S. banking organizations. The guidelines define a three-tier framework, requiring depository institutions to maintain certain leverage ratios depending on the type of assets held. If any depository institution controlled by a financial or bank holding company ceases to meet capital or management standards, the FRB may impose corrective capital and/or  $\,$ managerial requirements on the company and place limitations on its ability to conduct broader financial activities. Furthermore, proposed legislation will allow the Treasury and the FDIC to create a resolution regime to "take over" bank and financial holding companies. The "taking over" would be based on whether the firm is in default or in danger of defaulting and whether such a default would have a serious adverse affect on the financial system or the economy. This mechanism would only be used by the government in exceptional circumstances to mitigate these effects.

## Page 10

This type of intervention has unknown risks and costs associated with it, which may cause unforeseeable harm in the industry.

Companies involved in the insurance industry are engaged in underwriting, reinsuring, selling, distributing or placing of property and casualty, life or health insurance. Other growth areas within the insurance industry include brokerage, reciprocals, claims processors and multi-line insurance companies. Interest rate levels, general economic conditions and price and marketing competition affect insurance company profits. Property and casualty insurance profits may also be affected by weather catastrophes and other disasters. Life and health insurance profits may be affected by mortality and morbidity rates. Individual companies may be exposed to material risks including reserve inadequacy and the inability to collect from reinsurance carriers. Insurance companies are subject to extensive governmental regulation, including the imposition of maximum rate levels, which may not be adequate for some lines of business. Proposed or potential tax law changes may also adversely affect insurance companies' policy sales, tax obligations, and profitability. In addition to the foregoing, profit margins of these companies continue to shrink due to the commoditization of traditional businesses, new competitors, capital expenditures on new technology and the pressures to compete globally.

In addition to the normal risks of business, companies involved in the insurance industry are subject to significant risk factors, including those applicable to regulated insurance companies, such as: (i) the inherent uncertainty in the process of establishing property-liability loss reserves, particularly reserves for the cost of environmental, asbestos and mass tort claims, and the fact that ultimate losses could materially exceed established loss reserves which could have a material adverse effect on results of operations and financial condition; (ii) the fact that insurance companies have experienced, and can be expected in the future to experience, catastrophe losses which could have a material adverse impact on their financial condition, results of operations and cash flow; (iii) the inherent uncertainty in the process of establishing property-liability loss reserves due to changes in loss payment patterns caused by new claims settlement practices; (iv) the need for insurance companies and their subsidiaries to maintain appropriate levels of statutory capital and surplus, particularly in light of continuing scrutiny by rating organizations and state insurance regulatory authorities, and in order to maintain acceptable financial strength or claims-paying ability rating; (v) the extensive regulation and supervision to which insurance companies' subsidiaries are subject, various regulatory initiatives that may affect insurance companies, and regulatory and other legal actions; (vi) the adverse impact that increases in interest rates could have on the value of an insurance company's investment portfolio and on the attractiveness of certain of its products; (vii) the need to adjust the effective duration of the assets and liabilities of life insurance operations in order to meet the anticipated cash flow requirements of its policyholder obligations; (viii) the uncertainty involved in estimating the availability of reinsurance and the collectibility of reinsurance recoverables; and (ix) proposed legislation that would establish the Office of National Insurance within the Treasury. This proposed federal agency would gather information, develop expertise, negotiate international agreements, and coordinate policy in the insurance sector. This enhanced oversight into

the insurance industry may pose unknown risks to the sector as a whole.

The state insurance regulatory framework has, during recent years, come under increased federal scrutiny, and certain state legislatures have considered or enacted laws that alter and, in many cases, increase state authority to regulate insurance companies and insurance holding company systems. Further, the National Association of Insurance Commissioners ("NAIC") and state insurance regulators are re-examining existing laws and regulations, specifically focusing on insurance companies, interpretations of existing laws and the development of new laws. In addition, Congress and certain federal agencies have investigated the condition of the insurance industry in the United States to determine whether to promulgate additional federal regulation. The Sponsor is unable to predict whether any state or federal legislation will be enacted to change the nature or scope of regulation of the insurance industry, or what effect, if any, such legislation would have on the industry.

All insurance companies are subject to state laws and regulations that require diversification of their investment portfolios and limit the amount of investments in certain investment categories. Failure to comply with these laws and regulations would cause non-conforming investments to be treated as non-admitted assets for purposes of measuring statutory surplus and, in some instances, would require divestiture.

Environmental pollution clean-up is the subject of both federal and state regulation. By some estimates, there are thousands of potential waste sites subject to clean up. The insurance industry is involved in extensive litigation regarding coverage issues. The Comprehensive Environmental Response Compensation and Liability Act of 1980 ("Superfund") and comparable state statutes ("mini-Superfund") govern the clean-up and restoration by "Potentially Responsible Parties" ("PRPs"). Superfund and the mini-Superfunds ("Environmental Clean-up Laws or "ECLs") establish a mechanism to pay for clean-up of waste sites

## Page 11

if PRPs fail to do so, and to assign liability to PRPs. The extent of liability to be allocated to a PRP is dependent on a variety of factors. The extent of clean-up necessary and the assignment of liability has not been fully established. The insurance industry is disputing many such claims. Key coverage issues include whether Superfund response costs are considered damages under the policies, when and how coverage is triggered, applicability of pollution exclusions, the potential for joint and several liability and definition of an occurrence. Similar coverage issues exist for clean up and waste sites not covered under Superfund. To date, courts have been inconsistent in their rulings on these issues. An insurer's exposure to liability with regard to its insureds which have been, or may be, named as PRPs is uncertain. Superfund reform proposals have been introduced in Congress, but none have been enacted. There can be no assurance that any Superfund reform legislation will be enacted or that any such legislation will provide for a fair, effective and cost-efficient system for settlement of Superfund related claims.

While current federal income tax law permits the tax-deferred accumulation of earnings on the premiums paid by an annuity owner and holders of certain savings-oriented life insurance products, no assurance can be given that future tax law will continue to allow such tax deferrals. If such deferrals were not allowed, consumer demand for the affected products would be substantially reduced. In addition, proposals to lower the federal income tax rates through a form of flat tax or otherwise could have, if enacted, a negative impact on the demand for such products.

Major determinants of future earnings of companies in the financial services sector are the direction of the stock market, investor confidence, equity transaction volume, the level and direction of long-term and short-term interest rates, and the outlook for emerging markets. Negative trends in any of these earnings determinants could have a serious adverse effect on the financial stability, as well as the stock prices, of these companies. Furthermore, there can be no assurance that the issuers of the Securities included in the Trust will be able to respond in a timely manner to compete in the rapidly developing marketplace. In addition to the foregoing, profit margins of these companies continue to shrink due to the commoditization of traditional businesses, new competitors, capital expenditures on new technology and the pressures to compete globally.

Information Technology Companies. An investment in the Trust should be

made with an understanding of the problems and risks inherent in an investment in the information technology sector in general. Technology companies generally include companies involved in the development, design, manufacture and sale of computers and peripherals, software and services, data networking/communications equipment, internet access/information providers, semiconductors and semiconductor equipment and other related products, systems and services. The market for these products, especially those specifically related to the Internet, is characterized by rapidly changing technology, rapid product obsolescence, cyclical market patterns, evolving industry standards and frequent new product introductions. The success of the issuers of the Securities depends in substantial part on the timely and successful introduction of new products. An unexpected change in one or more of the technologies affecting an issuer's products or in the market for products based on a particular technology could have a material adverse effect on an issuer's operating results. Furthermore, there can be no assurance that the issuers of the Securities will be able to respond in a timely manner to compete in the rapidly developing marketplace.

Based on trading history of common stock, factors such as announcements of new products or development of new technologies and general conditions of the industry have caused and are likely to cause the market price of high-technology common stocks to fluctuate substantially. In addition, technology company stocks have experienced extreme price and volume fluctuations that often have been unrelated to the operating performance of such companies. This market volatility may adversely affect the market price of the Securities and therefore the ability of a Unit holder to redeem Units at a price equal to or greater than the original price paid for such Units.

Some key components of certain products of technology issuers are currently available only from single sources. There can be no assurance that in the future suppliers will be able to meet the demand for components in a timely and cost effective manner. Accordingly, an issuer's operating results and customer relationships could be adversely affected by either an increase in price for, or an interruption or reduction in supply of, any key components. Additionally, many technology issuers are characterized by a highly concentrated customer base consisting of a limited number of large customers who may require product vendors to comply with rigorous industry standards. Any failure to comply with such standards may result in a significant loss or reduction of sales. Because many products and technologies of technology companies are incorporated into other related products, such companies are often highly dependent on the performance of the personal computer, electronics and telecommunications industries. There can be no assurance that these customers will place additional orders, or that an issuer of Securities will obtain orders of similar magnitude as past orders from

## Page 12

other customers. Similarly, the success of certain technology companies is tied to a relatively small concentration of products or technologies. Accordingly, a decline in demand of such products, technologies or from such customers could have a material adverse impact on issuers of the Securities.

Many technology companies rely on a combination of patents, copyrights, trademarks and trade secret laws to establish and protect their proprietary rights in their products and technologies. There can be no assurance that the steps taken by the issuers of the Securities to protect their proprietary rights will be adequate to prevent misappropriation of their technology or that competitors will not independently develop technologies that are substantially equivalent or superior to such issuers' technology. In addition, due to the increasing public use of the Internet, it is possible that other laws and regulations may be adopted to address issues such as privacy, pricing, characteristics, and quality of Internet products and services. The adoption of any such laws could have a material adverse impact on the Securities in the Trust.

Like many areas of technology, the semiconductor business environment is highly competitive, notoriously cyclical and subject to rapid and often unanticipated change. Recent industry downturns have resulted, in part, from weak pricing, persistent overcapacity, slowdown in Asian demand and a shift in retail personal computer sales toward the low end, or "sub-\$1,000" segment. Industry growth is dependent upon several factors, including: the rate of global economic expansion; demand for products such as personal computers and networking and communications equipment; excess productive capacity and the resultant effect on pricing; and the rate of growth in the market for low-priced personal computers.

Telecommunication Services. An investment in Units of the Trust should be made with an understanding of the problems and risks inherent in an investment in the telecommunications sector in general. The market for high-technology communications products and services is characterized by rapidly changing technology, rapid product obsolescence, cyclical market patterns, evolving industry standards and frequent new product introductions. The success of the issuers of the Securities depends in substantial part on the timely and successful introduction of new products and services. An unexpected change in one or more of the technologies affecting an issuer's products or in the market for products based on a particular technology could have a material adverse affect on an issuer's operating results. Furthermore, there can be no assurance that the issuers of the Securities will be able to respond in a timely manner to compete in the rapidly developing marketplace.

The telecommunications industry is subject to governmental regulation. However, as market forces develop, the government will continue to deregulate the communications industry, promoting vigorous economic competition and resulting in the rapid development of new communications technologies. The products and services of communications companies may be subject to rapid obsolescence. These factors could affect the value of the Trusts' Units. For example, while telephone companies in the United States are subject to both state and federal regulations affecting permitted rates of returns and the kinds of services that may be offered, the prohibition against phone companies delivering video services has been lifted. This creates competition between phone companies and cable operators and encourages phone companies to modernize their communications infrastructure. Certain types of companies represented in the Trust's portfolio are engaged in fierce competition for a share of the market for their products. As a result, competitive pressures are intense and the stocks are subject to rapid price volatility.

Many communications companies rely on a combination of patents, copyrights, trademarks and trade secret laws to establish and protect their proprietary rights in their products and technologies. There can be no assurance that the steps taken by the issuers of the Securities to protect their proprietary rights will be adequate to prevent misappropriation of their technology or that competitors will not independently develop technologies that are substantially equivalent or superior to such issuers' technology.

Companies involved in the telecommunications sector are currently in the midst of a period of modest growth, with changes in regulation and technology responsible. Worldwide telecommunications are expected to grow approximately 6% from 2005 through 2010 with wireless technology making up half of the revenue. However, growth will not be consistent among all product types. Local phone markets have been pressured by a shift to wireless phones, the Internet, and cable television providers now competing directly with telephone companies. Additionally, pricing pressure and competition have intensified. To meet increasing competition, companies may have to commit substantial capital, particularly in the formulation of new products and services using new technology. As a result, many companies have been compelled to cut costs by reducing their workforce, outsourcing, consolidating and/or closing existing facilities and divesting low selling product lines.

## Page 13

Utilities. An investment in Units of the Trust should be made with an understanding of the characteristics of the utility sector and the risks which such an investment may entail. General problems of the public utility sector include risks of increases in fuel and other operating costs; restrictions on operations and increased costs and delays as a result of environmental, nuclear safety and other regulations; regulatory restrictions on the ability to pass increasing wholesale costs along to the retail and business customer; energy conservation; technological innovations which may render existing plants, equipment or products obsolete; the effects of local weather, maturing markets and difficulty in expanding to new markets due to regulatory and other factors; natural or man-made disasters; difficulty obtaining adequate returns on invested capital; the high cost of obtaining financing during periods of inflation; difficulties of the capital markets in absorbing utility debt and equity securities; and increased competition. There is no assurance that such public service commissions will, in the future, grant rate increases or that any such increases will be adequate to cover operating and other expenses and debt service requirements. All of the public utilities which are issuers of the Securities in the portfolio have been experiencing many of these problems in varying degrees. Furthermore, utility stocks are particularly susceptible to interest rate risk, generally exhibiting an inverse relationship to

interest rates. As a result, utility stock prices may be adversely affected as interest rates rise. The Sponsor makes no prediction as to whether interest rates will rise or fall or the effect, if any, interest rates may have on the Securities in the portfolio. In addition, federal, state and municipal governmental authorities may from time to time review existing, and impose additional, regulations governing the licensing, construction and operation of nuclear power plants, which may adversely affect the ability of the issuers of certain of the Securities in the Trust's portfolio to make dividend payments on their Securities.

Utilities are generally subject to extensive regulation by state utility commissions which, for example, establish the rates which may be charged and the appropriate rate of return on an approved asset base, which must be approved by the state commissions. The value of utility company securities may decline as a result of changes to governmental regulation controlling the utilities industry. The Energy Policy Act of 2005 was enacted on August 8, 2005. Its purpose is to develop a long-term energy policy, and it includes incentives for both traditional and more efficient energy sources. Additionally it eliminates the Public Utility Holding Company Act (PUHCA) of 1935 and replaces it with PUHCA of 2005. The effect of this change is to give federal regulatory jurisdiction to the U.S. Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, rather than the Securities and Exchange Commission, and give states more regulatory control. This is because the Energy Policy Act of 2005 recognized that strong regulations are necessary to ensure consumers are not exploited and to prevent unfair competition. The effects of these changes have not yet been fully realized. However, adverse regulatory changes could prevent or delay utilities from passing along cost increases to customers, which could hinder a utility's ability to meet its obligations to its suppliers.

Additionally, certain utilities have had difficulty from time to time in persuading regulators, who are subject to political pressures, to grant rate increases necessary to maintain an adequate return on investment and voters in many states have the ability to impose limits on rate adjustments (for example, by initiative or referendum). Any unexpected limitations could negatively affect the profitability of utilities whose budgets are planned far in advance. In addition, gas pipeline and distribution companies have had difficulties in adjusting to short and surplus energy supplies, enforcing or being required to comply with long-term contracts and avoiding litigation from their customers, on the one hand, or suppliers, on the other.

Mergers in the utility sector may require approval from several federal and state regulatory agencies. These regulatory authorities could, as a matter of policy, reverse the trend toward deregulation and make consolidation more difficult, or cause delay in the merger process, any of which could cause the prices of these securities to fall. Certain of the issuers of the Securities in the Trust may own or operate nuclear generating facilities. Governmental authorities may from time to time review existing, and impose additional, requirements governing the licensing, construction and operation of nuclear power plants. Nuclear generating projects in the electric utility industry have experienced substantial cost increases, construction delays and licensing difficulties. These have been caused by various factors, including inflation, high financing costs, required design changes and rework, allegedly faulty construction, objections by groups and governmental officials, limits on the ability to finance, reduced forecasts of energy requirements and economic conditions. This experience indicates that the risk of significant cost increases, delays and licensing difficulties remain present until completion and achievement of commercial operation of any nuclear project. Also, nuclear generating units in service have experienced unplanned outages or extensions of scheduled outages due to equipment problems or new regulatory requirements sometimes followed by a significant delay in obtaining regulatory approval to return to service. A major accident at a nuclear plant anywhere, such as the accident at a plant in Chernobyl, could cause the imposition of limits or prohibitions on the operation, construction or licensing of nuclear units in the United States.

Page 14

## CONTENTS OF REGISTRATION STATEMENT

## Item A. Bonding Arrangements of Depositor

First Trust Portfolios L.P. is covered by a Brokers' Fidelity Bond, in the total amount of \$2,000,000, the insurer being National Union Fire Insurance Company of Pittsburgh.

Item B. This Registration Statement on Form S-6 comprises the following papers and documents:

The Facing Sheet

The Prospectus

The Signatures

Exhibits

#### UNDERTAKINGS

- 1. With the exception of the information included in the state specific appendices to the Information Supplement, which will vary depending upon the make-up of a Fund or updated to reflect current events, any amendment to a Fund's Information Supplement will be subject to the review of the staff of the Securities and Exchange Commission prior to distribution; and
- 2. The Information Supplement to the Trust will not include third party financial information.

S-1

#### SIGNATURES

The Registrant, The First Trust Combined Series 412, hereby identifies The First Trust Special Situations Trust, Series 4; The First Trust Special Situations Trust, Series 18; The First Trust Special Situations Trust, Series 69; The First Trust Special Situations Trust, Series 108; The First Trust Special Situations Trust, Series 119; The First Trust Special Situations Trust, Series 190; FT 286; The First Trust Combined Series 272; FT 412; FT 438; FT 556; FT 754; FT 1102; FT 1179; FT 1180; FT 1221; FT 1222; FT 1318; FT 1392; FT 1393; FT 1422; FT 1423; FT 1524; FT 1525; FT 1573; FT 1590; FT 1635; FT 1638; FT 1639; FT 1693; FT 1711; FT 1712; FT 1770; FT 1809; FT 1829; FT 1859; FT 1863; FT 1888; FT 1894; FT 1911; FT 1937; FT 1977; FT 1991; FT 1994; FT 2038; FT 2051; FT 2057; FT 2079; FT 2092; FT 2106; FT 2107; FT 2126; FT 2159; FT 2165; FT 2170; FT 2181; FT 2220; FT 2253; FT 2261; FT 2311; FT 2326; FT 2356; FT 2364; FT 2386; FT 2408; FT 2427; FT 2462; FT 2482; FT 2488; FT 2489; FT 2517; FT 2530; FT 2548; FT 2603; FT 2611; FT 2617; FT 2618; FT 2659; FT 2668; FT 2681; FT 2709; FT 2746; FT 2747; FT 2752; FT 2753; FT 2772; FT 2824; FT 2866; FT 2871; FT 2878; FT 2879; FT 2884; FT 2893; FT 2935; FT 2939; FT 3007; FT 3008; FT 3016; FT 3017; FT 3022; FT 3024; FT 3025; FT 3032; FT 3109; FT 3128; FT 3161; FT 3166; FT 3167; FT 3183; FT 3196; FT 3260; FT 3266; FT 3302; FT 3306; FT 3310; FT 3311; FT 3320; FT 3335; FT 3336; FT 3367; FT 3370; FT 3397; FT 3398; FT 3400; FT 3412; FT 3419; FT 3428; FT 3430; FT 3438; FT 3449; FT 3451; FT 3452; FT 3453; FT 3472; FT 3480; FT 3514; FT 3520; FT 3521; FT 3527; FT 3529; FT 3530; FT 3548; FT 3568; FT 3569; FT 3570; FT 3572; FT 3588; FT 3590; FT 3607; FT 3615; FT 3616; FT 3617; FT 3645; FT 3646; FT 3647; FT 3650; FT 3672; FT 3689; FT 3690; FT 3691; FT 3701; FT 3706; FT 3729; FT 3740; FT 3743; FT 3745; FT 3746; FT 3768; FT 3780; FT 3783; FT 3784; FT 3845; FT 3889; FT 3897; FT 3906; FT 3907; FT 3925 and FT 3940 for purposes of the representations required by Rule 487 and represents the following:

- (1) that the portfolio securities deposited in the series with respect to which this Registration Statement is being filed do not differ materially in type or quality from those deposited in such previous series;
- (2) that, except to the extent necessary to identify the specific portfolio securities deposited in, and to provide essential financial information for, the series with respect to the securities of which this Registration Statement is being filed, this Registration Statement does not contain disclosures that differ in any material respect from those contained in the registration statements for such previous series as to which the effective date was determined by the Commission or the staff; and
- $\ \,$  (3) that it has complied with Rule 460 under the Securities Act of 1933.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, the Registrant, the First Trust Combined Series 412, has duly caused this Amendment to Registration Statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of Wheaton and State of Illinois on January 10, 2013.

#### THE FIRST TRUST COMBINED SERIES 412

- By First Trust Portfolios L.P.
  Depositor
- By Elizabeth H. Bull Senior Vice President

9-2

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this Amendment to the Registration Statement has been signed below by the following person in the capacity and on the date indicated:

Name
Title\*

Date

James A. Bowen
Director of The Charger Corporation, ) January 10, 2013
the General Partner of First Trust )
Portfolios L.P.
) Elizabeth H. Bull
) Attorney-in-Fact\*\*

- \* The title of the person named herein represents his capacity in and relationship to First Trust Portfolios L.P., the Depositor.
- \*\* An executed copy of the related power of attorney was filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission in connection with Amendment No. 2 to Form S-6 of FT 2669 (File No. 333-169625) and the same is hereby incorporated herein by this reference.

S-3

## CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the use in this Amendment No. 1 to Registration Statement No. 333-185382 on Form S-6 of our report dated January 10, 2013, relating to the financial statement of The First Trust(R) Combined Series 412, comprising Investment Grade Multi-Asset Income Portfolio, 10-20 Year, Series 5, appearing in the Prospectus, which is a part of such Registration Statement, and to the reference to us under the heading "Experts" in such Prospectus.

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

Chicago, Illinois January 10, 2013

S-4

## CONSENT OF COUNSEL

The consent of counsel to the use of its name in the Prospectus included in this Registration Statement will be contained in its opinion to be filed as Exhibit 3.1 of the registration statement.

## CONSENT OF FIRST TRUST ADVISORS L.P.

The consent of First Trust Advisors L.P. to the use of its name in the Prospectus included in the Registration Statement will be filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Registration Statement.

## CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT PRICING AGENT

The consent of Standard & Poor's Securities Evaluations, Inc. to the use of its name in the Prospectus included in the Registration Statement will be filed as Exhibit 4.2 to the Registration Statement.

S-5

## EXHIBIT INDEX

1.1 Form of Standard Terms and Conditions of Trust for The First Trust Combined Series 283 and subsequent Series effective February 19, 2009, among First Trust Portfolios L.P., as Depositor, The Bank of New York Mellon, as Trustee, First Trust Advisors L.P., as Evaluator, First Trust Advisors L.P., as Portfolio Supervisor and FTP Services LLC, as FTPS Unit Servicing Agent (incorporated by reference to Amendment No. 2 to Form S-6 [File No. 333-157167] filed on behalf of the First Trust Combined Series 283).

- 1.1.1 Form of Trust Agreement for the First Trust Combined Series 412 and certain subsequent Series, effective January 10, 2013 among First Trust Portfolios L.P., as Depositor, The Bank of New York Mellon, as Trustee, First Trust Advisors L.P., as Evaluator, First Trust Advisors L.P., as Portfolio Supervisor and FTP Services LLC, as FTPS Unit Servicing Agent.
- 1.2 Copy of Certificate of Limited Partnership of First Trust Portfolios L.P. (incorporated by reference to Amendment No. 1 to Form S-6 [File No. 33-42683] filed on behalf of The First Trust Special Situations Trust, Series 18).
- 1.3 Copy of Amended and Restated Limited Partnership Agreement of First Trust Portfolios L.P. (incorporated by reference to Amendment No. 1 to Form S-6 [File No. 33-42683] filed on behalf of The First Trust Special Situations Trust, Series 18).
- 1.4 Copy of Articles of Incorporation of The Charger Corporation, General Partner of First Trust Portfolios, L.P., Depositor (incorporated by reference to Amendment No. 1 to Form S-6 [File No. 33-42683] filed on behalf of The First Trust Special Situations Trust, Series 18).
- 1.5 Copy of By-Laws of The Charger Corporation, the general partner of First Trust Portfolios L.P., Depositor (incorporated by reference to Amendment No. 2 to Form S-6 [File No. 333-169625] filed on behalf of FT 2669).
- 1.6 Master Agreement Among Underwriters (incorporated by reference to Amendment No. 2 to Form S-6 [File No. 333-157167] filed on behalf of The First Trust Combined Series 283).

S-6

- 2.1 Copy of Certificate of Ownership (included in Exhibit 1.1 filed herewith on page 2 and incorporated herein by reference).
- 2.2 Copy of Code of Ethics (incorporated by reference to Amendment No. 1 to form S-6 [File No. 333-156964] filed on behalf of FT 1987).
- 3.1 Opinion of counsel as to legality of securities being registered.
- 4.1 Consent of First Trust Advisors L.P.
- 4.2 Consent of Standard & Poor's Securities Evaluations, Inc.
- 6.1 List of Directors and Officers of Depositor and other related information (incorporated by reference to Amendment No. 1 to Form S-6 [File No. 33-42683] filed on behalf of The First Trust Special Situations Trust, Series 18).
- 7.1 Power of Attorney executed by the Director listed on page S-3 of this Registration Statement (incorporated by reference to Amendment No. 2 to Form S-6 [File No. 333-169625] filed on behalf of FT 2669).

## **MEMORANDUM**

# The First Trust Combined Series 412 File No. 333-185382

The Prospectus and the Indenture filed with Amendment No. 1 of the Registration Statement on Form S-6 have been revised to reflect information regarding the execution of the Indenture and the deposit of Bonds on January 10, 2013 and to set forth certain statistical data based thereon. In addition, there are a number of other changes described below.

## THE PROSPECTUS

Cover Page The date of the Trust has been added.

Page 3 The following information for the Trust appears:

The initial number of units of the Trust

Sales charge

The Public Offering Price per Unit on the opening of business on the Initial Date of Deposit

The Termination Date

Estimated net annual Unit income

The first and second distributions and record dates

The Estimated Long-Term returns and Estimated Current returns (if applicable) to Unit holders as of the opening of business on the Initial Date of Deposit

Essential information based on all distribution plans

Page 5 The Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm has been completed.

Page 6 The Statement of Net Assets has been completed.

Pages 7-11 The Schedule of Investments has been completed.

Back Cover The date of the Prospectus has been included.

THE TRUST AGREEMENT AND STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF TRUST

The Trust Agreement has been conformed to reflect the execution thereof.

CHAPMAN AND CUTLER LLP

January 10, 2013

## THE FIRST TRUST COMBINED SERIES 412

## TRUST AGREEMENT

Dated: January 10, 2013

This Trust Agreement among First Trust Portfolios L.P., as Depositor, The Bank of New York Mellon, as Trustee, First Trust Advisors L.P., as Evaluator, First Trust Advisors L.P., as Portfolio Supervisor, and FTP Services LLC, as FTPS Unit Servicing Agent sets forth certain provisions in full and incorporates other provisions by reference to the document entitled "Standard Terms and Conditions of Trust for The First Trust Combined Series 283 and subsequent Series, effective February 19, 2009" (herein called the "Standard Terms and Conditions of Trust"), and such provisions as are set forth in full and such provisions as are incorporated by reference constitute a single instrument. All references herein to Articles and Sections are to Articles and Sections of the Standard Terms and Conditions of Trust.

## WITNESSETH THAT:

In consideration of the premises and of the mutual agreements herein contained, the Depositor, the Trustee, the Evaluator, the Portfolio Supervisor and FTPS Unit Servicing Agent agree as follows:

## PART I

## STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF TRUST

Subject to the Provisions of Part II hereof, all the provisions contained in the Standard Terms and Conditions of Trust are herein incorporated by reference in their entirety and shall be deemed to be a part of this instrument as fully and to the same extent as though said provisions had been set forth in full in this instrument.

## PART II

## SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF TRUST

## INVESTMENT GRADE MULTI-ASSET INCOME PORTFOLIO, 10-20 YEAR, SERIES 5

The following special terms and conditions are hereby agreed to:

- A. The Securities defined in Section 1.01(5) listed in Schedule A hereto have been deposited in trust under this Trust Agreement.
- B. The fractional undivided interest in and ownership of the Trust Fund represented by each Unit for a Trust on the Initial Date of Deposit is the amount set forth under the caption "Fractional Undivided Interest in the Trust per Unit" in the section entitled "Summary of Essential Information" in the Prospectus.
- C. The number of units in a Trust on the Initial Date of Deposit referred to in Section 2.03 is set forth under the caption "Initial Number of Units" in the section entitled "Summary of Essential Information" in the Prospectus.

- D. The approximate amount, if any, which the Trustee shall be required to advance out of its own funds and cause to be paid to the Depositor pursuant to the second sentence of Section 3.05 shall be the amount per Unit for each Trust that the Trustee agreed to reduce its fee or pay Trust Fund expenses set forth in the footnotes to the "Fee Table" for each Trust in the Prospectus times the number of units for such Trust referred to in Part II H. of this Trust Agreement.
- E. For each Trust the First General Record Date and the amount of the second distribution of funds from the Interest Account shall be the record date for the Interest Account and the amount set forth under "Summary of Essential Information" in the Prospectus.
- F. For each Trust the "First Settlement Date" is the date set forth under "Summary of Essential Information-First Settlement Date" for such Trust in the Prospectus.
- G. First Trust Advisors L.P.'s compensation as referred to in Section 4.03 of the Standard Terms and Conditions of Trust and FTP Services LLC's compensation as referred to in Section 3.15 of the Standard Terms and Conditions of Trust shall collectively be an annual fee in the amount of \$.81 Per Unit, payable to such of First Trust Advisors L.P. and/or FTP Services LLC as they, or either of them, shall from time to time direct by written notice to the Trustee.
- H. The Trustee's compensation as referred to in Section 6.04 of the Standard Terms and Conditions of Trust shall be an annual fee in the amount of \$.98 per Unit for Trusts with monthly distribution plans, calculated based on the largest number of Units outstanding during the calendar year except during the initial offering period as determined in Section 4.01 of this Indenture, in which case the fee is calculated based on the largest number of Units outstanding during the period for which the compensation is paid (such annual fee to be pro rated for any calendar year in which the Trustee provides service during less than the whole of such year). However, in no event, except as may otherwise be provided in the Standard Terms and Conditions of Trust, shall the Trustee receive compensation in any one year from any Trust of less than \$2,000 for such annual compensation.
  - I. The Initial Date of Deposit for the Trust is January 10, 2013.
- J. No Unit holder will be eligible for an in-kind distribution of Securities pursuant to Section 5.02.
- K. No Unit holder will be eligible for an in-kind distribution of Securities pursuant to Section 8.02.

## PART III

- A. Article IV of the Standard Terms and Conditions of Trust shall be amended to add the following:
  - "Section 4.06. Liability of Portfolio Supervisor. The Portfolio Supervisor shall be under no liability to the Unit holders for any action taken or for refraining from the taking of any action in good faith pursuant to this Indenture or for errors in judgment, but shall be liable only for its own willful misfeasance, bad faith or gross negligence in the performance of its duties or by reason of its reckless disregard of its obligations and duties hereunder."

- B. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Standard Terms and Conditions of Trust, the last sentence of Section 3.01 shall be replaced with the following:
  - "As used herein, the Depositor's reimbursable expenses of organizing the Trust shall include the cost of the initial preparation and typesetting of the registration statement, prospectuses (including preliminary prospectuses), the indenture, and other documents relating to the Trust, SEC and state blue sky registration fees, the cost of the initial valuation of the portfolio and audit of the Trust, the costs of a portfolio consultant, if any, the initial fees and expenses of the Trustee, and legal and other out-of-pocket expenses related thereto, but not including the expenses incurred in the printing of preliminary prospectuses and prospectuses, expenses incurred in the preparation and printing of brochures and other advertising materials and any other selling expenses."
- C. Section 3.15 of the Standard Terms and Conditions of Trust is hereby amended by adding the following as paragraph (a)(5) and renumbering the subsequent subparagraphs:
  - "(5) The FTPS Unit Servicing Agent shall be responsible for all tax reporting required from time to time by applicable law and regulations with respect to holders of FTPS Units, and reporting of cost basis in respect of the FTPS Units of such holders (including, without limitation, reporting required by Section 6045(g) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended)."
- D. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Standard Terms and Conditions of Trust, Section 2.03 is restated in full as follows:
  - "Section 2.03. Issuance of Units. The Trustee hereby acknowledges receipt of the deposit referred to in Section 2.01. Notwithstanding any provisions of the Indenture to the contrary, Units shall be held solely in uncertificated form evidenced by appropriate notation in the registration books of the Trustee, and no Unit holder shall be entitled to the issuance of a Certificate evidencing the Units owned by such Unit holder. The only permitted registered holders of Units shall be (i) Depository Trust Company (or its nominee, Cede & Co.), (ii) the FTPS Unit Servicing Agent or (iii) Unit holders who purchase or otherwise hold their Units through Advisor Direct ("Advisor Direct holders"); consequently, individuals who are not Advisor Direct holders or holders of FTPS Units must hold their Units through an entity which is a participant in Depository Trust Company. Except as provided by the preceding provisions of this paragraph, the rights specified in this Indenture of holders of Units evidenced by a Certificate shall apply to holders of Units held in uncertificated form."
- E. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Standard Terms and Conditions of Trust, Section 6.02 of the Standard Terms is amended to add the following as the penultimate paragraph:
  - "Cost-basis reporting for Unit holders who purchase or hold their Units through the First Trust Advisor Direct system ("Advisor Direct"). The Depositor shall maintain information required for the reporting of the cost basis of Advisor Direct holders (as defined in section 2.03) as may be required from time to time by applicable law (including, without

limitation, Section 6045(g) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended) and regulations, and the Depositor shall be responsible for the reporting of such information to the Advisor Direct holders, or if reporting by the Depositor is not permitted by applicable law or regulation or if the Depositor and Trustee otherwise agree that the Trustee shall report such information, the Depositor shall provide the Trustee such information as will permit the Trustee to provide required cost-basis information to the Advisor Direct holders and shall provide the information at such times and in such form as the Trustee may reasonably request. The Depositor will be solely responsible for the accuracy of such cost-basis information and the reporting thereof to Advisor Direct holders as provided above. The Trustee may rely conclusively upon the cost-basis information provided by the Depositor with respect to Advisor Direct holders, and shall be indemnified in accordance with Section 6.04 of the Indenture against any loss or liability, including any penalty or other charge imposed by any taxing authority in respect of such cost-basis information or reporting thereof made by the Depositor as provided in this paragraph."

- F. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Standard Terms and Conditions of Trust, Section 3.07 shall be amended by adding the following immediately after Section 3.07(j):
  - "(k) that such sale is necessary for the Trust to comply with such federal and/or state securities laws, regulations and/or regulatory actions and interpretations which may be in effect from time to time."
- G. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Standard Terms and Conditions of Trust, Section 1.01 (8) shall be replaced in its entirety with the following:
  - "(8) "Securities" shall mean such of the interest-bearing, tax-exempt or taxable obligations, including delivery statements relating to "when-issued" and/or "regular-way" contracts, if any, for the purchase of certain obligations and certified or bank check(s) or letter(s) of credit sufficient in amount or availability required for such purchase, deposited in irrevocable trust and listed in Schedule A of the Trust Agreement, additional Securities deposited pursuant to Section 2.01 hereof, and any obligations received in exchange, substitution or replacement for such obligations pursuant to Sections 3.08 and 3.14 hereof, as may from time to time continue to be held as part of the Trust Fund."
- H. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Standard Terms and Conditions of Trust, Section 3.14 (a) shall be replaced in its entirety with the following:
  - "(a) The New Securities (i) shall have a fixed maturity date (whether or not entitled to the benefits of any sinking, redemption, purchase or similar fund) not exceeding the date of maturity of the Special Securities they replace and not less than ten years after the date of purchase or, in the case of an Intermediate Trust, or a Short Intermediate Trust, not less than 5 years and 3 years, respectively, from the Date of Deposit, (ii) must be purchased at a price that results in a current return as of the Date of Deposit at least equal to that of the Special Securities they replace, (iii) must be purchased at a price that results in a yield to maturity as of the Date of Deposit at least

equal to the Special Securities they replace, (iv) shall be payable as to principal and interest in United States currency, (v) shall not be a "when, as and if issued" Security, (vi) shall be issued after July 18, 1984 and (vi) shall have the benefit of exemption from state and/or federal taxation on interest to an equal or greater extent than the Special Securities they replace."

- I. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Standard Terms and Conditions of Trust, Section 3.07(i) shall be replaced in its entirety with the following:
  - "(i) that the Federal tax exemption, if applicable, on such Securities has been lost; or"

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, First Trust Portfolios L.P., The Bank of New York Mellon, First Trust Advisors L.P. and FTP Services LLC have each caused this Trust Agreement to be executed and the respective corporate seal to be hereto affixed and attested (if applicable) by authorized officers; all as of the day, month and year first above written.

FIRST TRUST PORTFOLIOS L.P., Depositor

By Elizabeth H. Bull Senior Vice President

THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON, Trustee

By Joan A. Currie Managing Director

[SEAL]

ATTEST:

Elizabeth A. Fernandes Vice President

FIRST TRUST ADVISORS L.P., Evaluator

By Elizabeth H. Bull Senior Vice President

FIRST TRUST ADVISORS L.P. Portfolio Supervisor

By Elizabeth H. Bull Senior Vice President

FTP Services LLC, FTPS Unit Servicing Agent

By Elizabeth H. Bull Senior Vice President

## SCHEDULE A TO TRUST AGREEMENT

SECURITIES INITIALLY DEPOSITED

IN

THE FIRST TRUST COMBINED SERIES 412

(Note: Incorporated herein and made a part hereof is the "Portfolio" as set forth for each Trust in the Prospectus.)

January 10, 2013

First Trust Portfolios L.P. 120 East Liberty Drive Suite 400 Wheaton, Illinois 60187

Re: The First Trust Combined Series 412

## Gentlemen:

We have served as counsel for First Trust Portfolios L.P., as Sponsor and Depositor of The First Trust Combined Series 412, in connection with the preparation, execution and delivery of a Trust Agreement dated January 10, 2013 among First Trust Portfolios L.P., as Depositor, The Bank of New York Mellon, as Trustee, First Trust Advisors L.P., as Evaluator and Portfolio Supervisor and FTP Services LLC as FTPS Unit Servicing Agent, pursuant to which the Depositor has delivered to and deposited the Securities listed in Schedule A to the Trust Agreement with the Trustee and pursuant to which the Trustee has issued to or on the order of the Depositor units of fractional undivided interest in and ownership of the Fund created under said Trust Agreement.

In connection therewith, we have examined such pertinent records and documents and matters of law as we have deemed necessary in order to enable us to express the opinions hereinafter set forth.

Based upon the foregoing, we are of the opinion that:

- 1. the execution and delivery of the Trust Agreement and the issuance of Units in the Fund have been duly authorized; and
- 2. the Units in the Fund when duly issued and delivered by the Trustee in accordance with the aforementioned Trust Agreement, will constitute valid and binding obligations of the Fund and the Depositor and such Units, when issued and delivered in accordance with the Trust Agreement against payment of the consideration set forth in the Trust prospectus, will be validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable.

We hereby consent to the filing of this opinion as an exhibit to the Registration Statement (File No. 333-185382) relating to the Units referred to above, to the use of our name and to the reference to our firm in said Registration Statement and in the related Prospectus.

Respectfully submitted,

CHAPMAN AND CUTLER LLP

EFF/lk

First Trust Advisors L.P. 120 East Liberty Drive Suite 400 Wheaton, Illinois 60187

January 10, 2013

First Trust Portfolios L.P. 120 East Liberty Drive Suite 400 Wheaton, Illinois 60187

Re: The First Trust Combined Series 412

Gentlemen:

We have examined the Registration Statement File No. 333-185382 for the above captioned fund. We hereby consent to the use in the Registration Statement of the references to First Trust Advisors L.P. as evaluator.

You are hereby authorized to file a copy of this letter with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

Sincerely,

First Trust Advisors L.P.

Elizabeth H. Bull Senior Vice President STANDARD & POOR'S

Frank A. Ciccotto, Jr. Senior Vice President Securities Evaluations

55 Water Street-45th Floor New York, NY 10041 (212) 438-4417 Tel (212) 438-7748 Fax

frank ciccottojr@sandp.com

January 10, 2013

First Trust Portfolios L.P. 120 East Liberty Drive Suite 400 Wheaton, Illinois 60187

Re: The First Trust Combined Series 412

## Gentlemen:

We have examined the Registration Statement File No. 333-185382, for the referenced Trust and acknowledge that Standard & Poor's Securities Evaluations, Inc., is determining the evaluation of the Securities identified in that Registration Statement at the opening of business on the initial date of deposit for The First Trust Combined Series 412. We hereby consent to the reference to Standard & Poor's Securities Evaluations, Inc. as so determining the evaluation of those Securities at the opening of business on the initial date of deposit.

You are hereby authorized to file a copy of this letter with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

Sincerely,

Frank A. Ciccotto, Jr.